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	» (Front) Boroondara and Aquinas players 
contest the football. (Inside) Glen Iris 
players sing the song after a win  
(Photos by Frankie Photography).
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VISION

OUR MISSION

OUR GOALS

To provide the best possible environment in 
which our youth can participate in football.

To increase the total number of football 
participants within our member clubs and 
make our league accessible and enjoyable 
for all.

INCREASE PARTICIPATION

IMPROVE RETENTION

ASSIST WITH PATHWAYS & DEVELOPMENT

IMPROVE THE PARTICIPANT EXPERIENCE

	» A Canterbury Cobras player 
poses for a photo during Round 
One action. 
(Photo by Frankie Photography).
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NUMBERS AT A GLANCE
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YJFL BOARD

Ishbel Moodie

President
Elected to the Board 
November, 2018

Craig Lake

Vice President & Football 
Director
Elected to the Board 
July, 2019

Paul Lane

Conduct Director & 
Treasurer
Elected to the Board 
September, 2019

Sue-Ellen Mackintosh

Marketing Director
Elected to the Board
October, 2019

Suki Styant-Browne

Director
Elected to the Board
November, 2021

Patrick Clifton

Director
Elected to the Board
February, 2022

Andrew Davenport

Community Engagement 
Director
Elected to the Board
November, 2019

CLUB PRESIDENTS

Aquinas
Matt Slattery

Ashburton
Kamal Mashni

Balwyn / Greythorn
David Fileccia

Banyule
Tim Car

Beverley Hills
Jim Pahos

Boroondara Hawks 
Adam Carrozza

Brunswick
Andrew McKinnon

Bulleen Templestowe
Matthew Collard

Bundoora
Paul Trapani

Camberwell
Shane Myers

Canterbury
Andrew Hedding

Doncaster
Ross Martin

Fitzroy
Ben Harrison

Glen Iris
David Barnaby

Hawthorn Citizens
David Stanford

Heidelberg
Brian Anderson

Ivanhoe
Glenn Franklin

Kew Comets
Dom Rotella

Kew Rovers
Paul DeBono

Macleod
Mark Medley

Northcote
Chris Niall

North Brunswick
Marisa Hewitt

Parade St Damians
Greg Schroeders

Park Orchards
Kate Gniel

Parkside
Nik Devidas

Preston Bullants
John Pappas

Richmond
Lachlan Mosley

St Mary’s
Dean Arnel

Surrey Park
Rohan Sutherland

Templestowe
Adrienne Moulder

Warrandyte
Travis Reddaway

Whitehorse Colts
Sam Benson
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YJFL STAFF LIFE MEMBERS
Aaron Bailey

Chief Executive Officer
(Commenced Nov 2022)

Brad Jamison

Commercial and Operations 
Manager

Cassie Paveluc

Football and Operations 
Manager

Jessica O’Connor

Office and Administration 
Manager

Will Michael

Marketing Coordinator

Michelle Pantano

Finance Manager

DDJFL
Mr S. Arnold
Mr L. Bale
Mr A. Beames
Mr L. Berner
Mr C. Blain
Mr J. Broadford
Mr K. Bursill
Mr T. Cleary (dec)
Mr A. Connolly
Mr N. Cust
Mr R. Digney (dec)
Mr D. Doherty
Mr D. Dozzi
Mr J. Edwards
Mr B. Frayne (dec)
Mrs S. Frayne

Mr S. Gitsos (dec)
Mr P. Hanson
Mr J. Hunter
Mr R. Ibbott
Mr C. Jackson
Mr J. Jenkins (dec)
Mr R. Johnston
Mrs W. Johnston
Mr W. Johnston 
(dec)
Mr R. Langdon
Mr P. Mannes
Mr I. Marsden (dec)
Mr G. Matthews
Mr R. Metcalf
Mr L. Newham (dec)
Mr D. Ramsay
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David Hannan

Umpire Manager

Mr L. Robertson
Mr G. Rowland
Mr J. Tasker (dec)
Mr J. Tyrrell (dec)
Mr J. Webb
Mr D. White
Mr K. Wright
Mr D. Wyatt

HDFL Inc
Mr D. Charter
Mr L. Fehr
Mr A. Grace (dec)
Mr T. Gray (dec)
Mr R. Leahy
Mr A. Mills
Mr D. Mongan

Mr R. Morrison
Mr W. Urwin
Mr L. Wallace

YJFL
Mr D. Boyd
Mr J. Gnatt
Mr I. Gray
Mr P. Haddad
Mr M. Matheou
Mr M. Moran
Mr D. Parkin
Mr L. Quarrell
Mr R. Rennison (dec)
Mr J. Rudland
Mrs M. Seaburgh 
(dec)

Mr P. Smyth
Mr S. Stevens
Mr W. Tyrrell
Mr L. Barnett
Mrs L. Langley
Mr G. Deveson
Mr J. Mezgec
Mr A. Vickery
Mr P. Nicholls
Mr J. Hooper
Mr N. Bowman

Mark Liner

Finance Manager
LEAGUE PATRON
The Yarra Junior Football League is honoured 
to have Luke Power as the league’s Patron. We 
thank Luke for his continued contribution to the 
YJFL.

Luke played for Oakleigh Chargers in the TAC 
Cup and was pick number five in the 1997 draft. 
Luke played for the Brisbane Lions from 1998-
2011 and Greater Western Sydney Giants in 
2012 and played a total of 302 games. He was 
a member of the 2001, 2001 and 2003 Brisbane 
premiership teams.

Luke has fantastic leadership skills and 
experience as he was Brisbane’s co-captain from 
2007-2008 and Greater Western Sydney co-
captain in 2012. Luke’s individual achievements 
include All-Australian in 2005 and AFL Players 
Association Madden Medal in 2012.

Luke has had previous coaching experience as 
the midfield coach at Greater Western Sydney 
Giants and currently holds the positions of VFL 
Senior Coach and Head of AFL Development at 
the Cartlon Football Club.

OUTGOING STAFF

Tim Murray

Chief Executive Officer
September 2022

Shaun Dowling

Senior Football Operations 
Manager
June 2022

Aidan Paus

Marketing Coordinator
September 2022

The YJFL would like to thank the following staff for their contribution to the league. We wish them all the 
best in their future endeavours.

He began his junior football career at the YJFL 
playing for Balwyn.

https://www.yarrajfl.org.au/league-patron/
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PRESIDENT’S
REPORT
ISHBEL MOODIE
President

Resilience. That is the first word that springs 
to mind when I think of the 2022 season. It 
is the ability to bounce back from setbacks, 

and we saw a lot of resilience this year. 

We saw it in our children and young people 
who came back to footy in large numbers – over 
10,000 of them. We saw it in our coaches, our 
volunteers, our umpires, our club administrators 
and of course our families. It was wonderful to 
see the dedication and resilience of our YJFL 
community to ensure we made it through a full 
season for the first in three years.

2022 was also the league’s first year operating 
from our new home at Ford Park. This is a 
wonderful space with first class facilities for 
male and female players, coaches, umpires, and 
our community and of course the beautifully 
designed and maintained oval. We are grateful 
to Manningham Council, Banyule City Council, 
the North East Link Project and all those who 
made the move to Ford Park possible—we are 
delighted to be part of the local community. We 
hope our players, families, volunteers, clubs and 
umpires enjoyed—and continue to enjoy—Ford 
Park too.

This year we saw some changes to our staff at 
YJFL. We farewelled Shaun Dowling who has 
been a familiar face to our clubs over the last 
eight years, stunning everyone with his intricate 
knowledge of our fixturing and grading and 
overall footy ops. Thank you, Shaun, for your 
dedication to ensuring our almost 500 teams 
14

were able to play each week and for your 
service to the league. Thank you also to Aidan 
Paus. Aidan has done an outstanding job 
developing and executing our marketing and 
communication strategy to help expand our 
YJFL audience. Aidan we all wish you well in 
your new role as Marketing Coordinator for 
Richmond Football Club. Thank you also to 
Tim Murray our outgoing CEO. The YJFL would 
also like to acknowledge Life Member, Anthony 
Grace, who sadly passed away this year. We 
extend our condolences to Anthony’s family 
and friends.

 
We also welcome some new members to our 
executive team this year. We are delighted to 
welcome Aaron Bailey as our new CEO, Cassie 
Paveluc as our new Football Operations 
Manager, and Will Michael as our new 
Marketing Coordinator. 

Aaron comes to us with a wealth of knowledge 
and experience in junior football as a CEO, 
administrator, coach and umpire. He brings 
many ideas about how we can continue to 
make junior football relevant and attractive 
to our children and young people. He has 
already started working in consultation with 
our Board and Clubs to ensure all voices are 
heard, when developing and implementing 
our upcoming Strategic Plan. Cassie joins us 
from an advertising and sales background 
and has significant experience in community 
sport operations roles as a basketball Grading 
Secretary and President. Will joins our team 
having previously worked in a media and 
communications role with AFL Victoria, and he 

has a strong understanding of the community 
football landscape. Welcome Aaron, Cassie and 
Will.

Looking to the future, the league will 
continue to deliver a high quality junior footy 
competition to our community. We will focus on 
best practice to ensure the service we deliver 
to our clubs, families and players is the best it 
can be. We are very conscious of the huge role 
our clubs, families and volunteers have played 
and aim to put initiatives in place to reduce the 
administrative and financial burden for our key 
stakeholders. Play HQ and Officials HQ have 
aided in this process, but we want to develop 
this theme further and are looking at additional 
ways of using technology to help clubs. 

With the rapid increase in inflation in recent 
months, and the associated financial stress 
that this can bring, we have made a conscious 
effort to keep our registration fees at the same 
level as 2022. We don’t want cost to become a 
barrier to player participation. 

We cannot underestimate the vital role sport 
plays in building both mental and physical 
health. It is our aim to have a safe and inclusive 
space where our children and young people 
can flourish; where they can learn new skills, 
make new friends, have fun playing footy and 
develop an enduring love of the game.

Thank you to everyone and looking forward to 
2023 already.
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FOOTBALL 
OPERATIONS
CRAIG LAKE
Vice President and Football Director

Football was back in 2022!  After a couple of 
COVID interrupted years, we got through 
an extended 16 round home and away 

season, plus three weeks of finals.  

For the first time since 2019, we ran our full 
Interleague program, Under 8 and 9s days, 
Under 10 Lightning Premiership, Under 12 
Futures, Team of the Year matches and League 
Awards night.  Most importantly, across the 
season we saw plenty of great games, great 
friendships and great fun being had by all.

We were delighted to provide a competition 
for 474 teams, made up of 10,508 registered 
players.  In total, we had 46 teams become YJFL 
Premiership winning teams as Grand Final day 
returned to the YJFL.

Behind the scenes there were many changes 
that will help keep the YJFL at the forefront of 
junior football. 

We migrated to the new PlayHQ platform 
this year, replacing the SportsTG/GameDay 
platform that we’ve used for over a decade. 
Ford Park became the new home of the YJFL, 
replacing Bulleen Park which had served the 
League so well for so long.  

Ford Park provided us with a fantastic playing 
surface for games every Sunday, housed a 
number of other League run events, and of 
course became our new administration base.

16

We were fortunate to work with AFL Victoria 
to participate in an “Auskick to Club Football” 
under 7 pilot in August and September which 
we hope will provide clubs with a strong 
platform to build their teams for Under 8 
competitions in 2023.  

All of that said, we acknowledge coming out 
of two interrupted seasons, there are several 
things that we can focus on for improvement 
next year.  A key priority for us is to work with 
Colbrow to return our medic coverage to every 
ground, for every game.  Not only do Colbrow 
provide support for club trainers on match day, 
the information they collect enables the YJFL to 
track data relating to injuries on match day.

Growing our umpire numbers will be another 
key focus going into 2023.  While COVID took a 
season and a half away from our players, it also 
deprived our umpires of match experience in 
that time too, meaning we had more umpires 
with less match experience needing to fill 
games this year. We would like to thank the 
clubs who supported us by providing club 
umpires where we were short, or by promoting 
umpiring to your playing cohort.  Our umpire 
numbers grew as the year went on, and we 
were able to fill almost every match by the end 
of the home and away season.  We have about 
100 umpires who also play in the YJFL and it’s 
something we would encourage all clubs to 
continue to promote to your players ahead 
of the 2023 season. Thank you also to BJS 
Insurance for their sponsorship of our umpires – 
as part of our sponsorship, all umpires received 
a free umpiring shirt this year with the BJS 
logo on the back to wear while umpiring YJFL 
matches.

It was a busier year on the Conduct front than 
we would have liked, and we are looking at a 
number of changes to officials and spectator 
behaviour rules ahead of the 2023 season, 
as well as some strong campaigns around 
enhancing the match day experience for our 
players and our umpires. 

We always receive plenty of feedback relating 
to Fixturing and Grading.  We anticipate a re-
introduction of the YJFL grading committee 
armed with a full season of match performance 
for all competitive grades in 2023.  We also 
used new fixturing software in 2022 and I 
am confident that the refinements made to it 
during our 2022 fixturing experience will hold 
us in good stead for next year and beyond.  For 
the first time, we ran a Grading Pool in Under 
11, 12 and 13 competitions.  The feedback 
we received on this was positive, and it is 
something we will discuss with clubs ahead 
of the 2023 season to see if they are keen to 
continue with next year. 

The City of Banyule have welcomed us 
as tenants at Ford Park this year, and we 
appreciate their support as well as that from 
the other eight councils that are home to YJFL 
Clubs.  Facilities are continually being improved 
to make our clubs safer for our players, and 
more comfortable places to be around for our 
community.

I would like to acknowledge the contribution 
that the YJFL administration team made this 
year.

Every staff member took on additional 
responsibilities throughout the year to get us 
through the season and their hard work and 

dedication was much appreciated. I’d also like 
to thank Theo and Ryan from PA Group who 
assisted with the fixturing software, and Dani 
and the team at PlayHQ who went above and 
beyond - often late in the evening - to get our 
fixtures up on the website. 

It would be remiss not to acknowledge the 
contribution that Shaun Dowling made to the 
League in his time as Football Operations 
Manager at the YJFL – we wish him all the best 
in his future endeavours.

Every Sunday in winter we see almost 250 
matches across a large geographical area of 
Melbourne played every Sunday – that only 
happens because of the amazing work done 
by our club committees, club volunteers and 
parents.  

To every one of you – thank you for the role 
you play in putting our teams on the ground.

The end of the 2022 season will mean it’s the 
end of the road for some players and their 
families who will have finished their time in 
junior football.  We hope you have enjoyed 
your journey in the Yarra Junior Football League 
and that you continue to participate in football 
at senior level in future years.

Like everyone, I am already looking forward to a 
successful 2023 YJFL season. 
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TALENT & 
DEVELOPMENT
BRAD JAMISON
Commercial & Operations Manager

It was a busy year for our YJFL Talent 
Development programs in 2022 as football 
made a triumphant return.

We started in February and March, conducting 
trials for our Under 13, Under 14 and Under 
15 Yarra Magpies squads.  With no football 
played in 2020, and a limited season in 2021, 
we trialled a larger number of players than 
normal, and the job of cutting final squads back 
to just over 50 players in each group was not 
an easy task for our coaches.  We continue to 
be amazed at the depth of playing talent across 
the YJFL, particularly in these age groups given 
the amount of football they missed over the 
past two years.

For the first time since 2019, our Under 14 
Boys, Under 15 Boys and Under 15 Girls 
took part in the AFL Victoria Metropolitan 
Development Series matches over the Queen’s 
Birthday weekend.  These matches provided 
the squads with an opportunity to challenge 
themselves against other metropolitan leagues, 
and gave our NAB League pathway partners 
an opportunity to see the talent that will be 
progressing into their system over the next few 
years.  

While training and matches forms an important 
part of the Yarra Magpies Academy, it is also 
important that the program provides the 
players with experiences away from the football 
field.  Our Under 15 Boys avoided a wintery 
night and took part in a SALT session, the ‘Draft 

Combine’ held in the April school holidays for 
our Under 14 and Under 15 players was well 
received again with the players undertaking a 
range of testing such as the 20m, agility, vertical 
leap and Yo-Yo, and our expanded media 
presence with the assistance of GameFace also 
proved popular across all age groups. 

I would like to thank our Marketing Coordinator 
Aidan Paus for the outstanding work he did with 
GameFace this year to give our representative 
football such a presence on our social media 
platforms.

Some of our Yarra Magpies Academy age 
groups played matches against the Mornington 
Peninsula Junior Football League, as did as our 
Under 16 Boys and Under 16 Girls squads.  

Our Under 16 Girls also had a second match 
against a Riddell District FNL squad.  We 
appreciate both leagues partnering with us and 
we look forward to more interleague matches 
against them both in the future.

18

CONDUCT

Whilst not perfect, conduct in 2022 from a 
player’s perspective was manageable and many 
players utilized the early plea process.  

The disappointing factor in 2022 was the abuse 
of umpires and this judging by the efforts of 
the AFL and other sporting codes, this was not 
limited to the YJFL. A large majority of offending 
parties were adult officials who believed that 
it is okay to challenge, confront and abuse our 
umpires, the majority of whom are children.  
We are a junior football league and are kids 
are playing for fun and without umpires there 
would be no football.

We (and all clubs) are working over the break 
to streamline the Tribunal process to ensure just 
and fair outcome occur for all parties.

I wish to thank the Tribunal Members who are 
all volunteers with immense football knowledge 
and are passionate about having a safe league 
for our children to play in.  A big thank you to 
Brad and his team who administer the Tribunal 
process.

We look froward to a better Conduct season in 
2023.

Wally Tyrrell
Conduct 

Investigation 
Tribunal Chairman

Matthew 
Matheou

Tribunal Chairman

PAUL LANE
Conduct Director

We were given the opportunity to take part in 
an Under 16 Boys match against the SMJFL at 
Marvel Stadium as a curtain raiser to the Round 
One St Kilda v Collingwood match.  This was a 
wonderful experience for the 24 players who 
took part, with many of those boys already 
representing Vic Metro at U16 level or their 
NAB League Clubs this year.

The Under 12 Futures program made a return 
to our schedule after two years, taking place 
over four weeks during in October.  We had 117 
players take part, with AFL player appearances 
from Matt Rowell, Noah Anderson and Ollie 
Dempsey proving popular with the players.  

The Under 12 Futures is a starting point for 
players in this age group, with the experience 
of training with players from different clubs 
helping to familiarise themselves with what a 
representative squad will look like over the next 
few years if they happen to be selected.

Our coaches play a pivotal role in running our 
talent and representative football programs.  
Across the Yarra Magpies and our other squads, 
we had almost 40 passionate and dedicated 
Coaches and Assistant Coaches who made 
each program a success.  

Thank you to everyone who helped out this 
year.

Planning for next year is already underway 
and we look forward to giving another group 
of Yarra Junior Football League players the 
opportunity to participate in our talent and 
development programs.
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UMPIRES

DAVID HANNAN
Umpiring Manager

After two COVID affected seasons, it was 
fantastic to get through a full season of 
YJFL football. 

The YJFL umpiring department navigated 
through some significant challenges pertaining 
to retention and development this year, and 
the league is grateful for the hard work of 
the umpire managers and coaches to ensure 
success.

In 2022, Umpire Manager David Hannan was 
supported by his new Umpire Administrator, 
Ben Lefebvre. The league transitioned to 
PlayHQ in 2022, and whilst there were 
challenges, it is a credit to Ben and the wider 
umpiring group for the successful transition this 
season.

The preseason began in February with excellent 
numbers attending the two Come and Try 
nights. Thanks to our new umpiring partner BJS 
Insurance, the league was able to implement 
a successful recruitment strategy by providing 
all new YJFL umpires with full uniform and a 
whistle.

Our umpire coaching panel, led by Jon Thiele, 
John Taylor, Ben Thiele, Harry Wray and their 
assistants, deserve our thanks for providing 
umpires across the league with high level 
coaching and passionate feedback.

The YJFL would like to extend thanks to the AFL 
and AFL Victoria for their continued support this 

season. We were incredibly fortunate to have a 
number of umpiring activations throughout the 
season. 

During Community Umpiring Week, we 
welcomed AFL umpires Brett Rosebury, Andrew 
Heffernan, Lachlan Rayner and 
Michael Marantelli to training. Heffernan—a 
former YJFL umpire—would help officiate an 
U14 mixed match between our YJFL teams.

47 of our umpires also had the once in a 
lifetime opportunity to umpire a halftime grid 
match at an AFL or AFLW match this season. 

The league would like to make special mention 
to former AFL umpire and current YJFL parent, 
Steve McBurney, who joined the YJFL umpire 
ranks this season and helped with recruitment 
and mentoring of umpires throughout the 
season.

Our special thanks to Park Orchards NRPJFC 
and Camberwell Sharks JFC for hosting umpire 
training at their respective venues throughout 
the season.

The YJFL umpiring department is grateful for 
the continued support of our clubs and their 
members throughout the season with parents, 
siblings, officials and many more assisting with 
umpiring whenever there were shortages.

Congratulations to all umpires for their hard 
work and success this season.

See you all next year for a bigger and better 
2023 season.

20
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AFL VICTORIA

MATT YOUNG AND ALEX FEDERICO
PARTICIPATION COORDINATORS

The YJFL affiliated Football Development 
staff saw some change throughout the 
2022 year where a new structure saw Alex 

Federico transition from the Participation Officer 
role into the Participation Coordinator role to co-
manage the region with existing staff member 
Matt Young. Tilly Hardy also transitioned into the 
Participation Officer role from within the Game 
Development team.  

Throughout the year the new AFL Schools 
Program ‘Primary Play’ promoted football to 
82 Schools. These programs served to build 
awareness and connections to football clubs 
and Auskick Centers for students.  

Throughout the year multiple programs were run 
across the region where we introduced an U7’s 
competition to create a pathway for Auskickers 
to transition into their affiliated junior club. 

22

	» A young Northcote player 
celebrates a goal at our 
Under 7s day (Photo by 
Frankie Photography).

This competition ran for four weeks giving the 
U7s participants an idea into what competitive 
Junior Footy is like. We had just under 50 
teams and over 480 participants participate 
in this program. We strongly encourage clubs 
to continue to work closely with AFL Victoria 
Development staff to ensure all YJFL Clubs are 
represented at Under 7s level in 2023.  

Throughout the year we ran our ‘Footy 4 Fun’ 
programs with junior clubs. These programs are 
an extra session for participants to get involved 
with while having fun and progressing their 
footy skills. Female participation continued to 
grow this year through our Female Footy 4 Fun 
programs which we look to continuously build in 
season 2023.

At the beginning of October our Social Hubs 
commenced with our Junior X competition 
targeting both boys and girls from YJFL clubs. 
We had an overwhelming 485 participants which 
resulted in 45 teams. 

We are super excited to build again for the 2023 
season in what a successful year it was this year! 
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MARKETING

SUE ELLEN MACKINTOSH
Marketing Director

The YJFL continued to engage through 
Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, and 
email in 2022 with new and exciting 

digital content.  We saw significantly higher 
engagement levels and follower growth across 
all digital channels which supported our 
overarching communications strategy.

This season, our focus was to expand our 
communication strategy and utilise our 
relationship with our digital partner, GameFace, 
to develop high-quality content and to improve 
our reach and engagement across multiple 
digital platforms, which was successfully 
achieved.

GameFace

As our exclusive digital partner in 2022, 
GameFace provided the YJFL with a variety of 
content options to help promote the league.

GameFace’s high-quality, live-streaming service 
covered 127 season 2022 games including 
multiple Grand Finals with live scores and 
commentary. All games were uploaded to their 
digital hub, ClubZone Live, allowing access to 
match footage at any time for YJFL families and 
supporters. GameFace also provided digital 
support for many of our major events including 
our Representative Games, the Metro Junior 
Development Series and our YJFL Presentation 
Night.

GameFace assisted with social media content 

24

AUDIENCE DEMOGRAPHICS

FACEBOOK INSTAGRAM

creation and graphics, and their photography 
partner, Frankie, provided the league with 
weekly photos to use across our digital 
channels. Both GameFace and Frankie played 
a vital role in our first YJFL Media Day where 
we invited players from each club to Ford Park 
to help us create content to use on our digital 
channels throughout the year.  The contribution 
made by players was exceptional and 
something we plan to develop further in 2023.

Marketing Campaigns

A significant achievement in 2022 was 
the implementation of several marketing 
campaigns that allowed us to effectively 
distribute important league communications to 
our clubs and stakeholders.

Each of these marketing campaigns was 
supported with email marketing and 
designated digital content in order to ensure 
the best possible engagement with our target 
audience.

In 2022 we focused on four primary campaigns.

•	 Ford Park Friday Night
•	 Our Women in Yarra
•	 Umpires
•	 Conduct

The ‘Our Women in Yarra’ campaign focused 
on promoting women in our league and 
industry and using our digital reach to share 
their stories. The campaign was highlighted 
by our ‘At the Yarra Round Table’ recorded 
discussions where special guests including 

AFLW players, female coaches, club presidents 
and board members discussed football, sports 
administration and how their involvement 
with the YJFL has impacted their careers both 
football and professional.

Each of our campaigns had a carefully 
considered marketing strategy and objective. 
Our Umpire Campaign focused on recruitment 
and awareness, whilst our Conduct Campaign 
was led by our ‘Let the Kids Play’ slogan and 
was supported with a video and important 
interchange posters.  

Digital Growth

Our primary social media platforms all 
experienced significant audience growth 
year on year with our total following across all 
platforms increasing by over 30%. Instagram 
saw significant growth in followers at almost 
32%, while Facebook and Twitter also saw 
growth in both follower numbers and 
impressions. 

The YJFL also expanded its digital footprint to 
include TikTok, and we are excited to see how 
we can expand the use of this social channel in 
2023. 

In 2022 we have continued to strive to create 
diverse and engaging content which will 
expand our audiences across all our channels 
and we look forward to continuing this growth 
into the 2023 season and beyond.

* 90 day period during season

Click the icons to visit our social channels

https://www.facebook.com/YarraJFL/
https://twitter.com/YarraJFL
https://www.instagram.com/yjfl_au/
https://www.yarrajfl.org.au/
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	» The Whitehorse Colts help 
launch VRGF Love the Game 
Round at Springfield Park in 
May (picture supplied).

LEAGUE PARTNERS

The YJFL is aligned with several 
organisations that continue to support 
our league and contribute to its ongoing 

success.

In 2022, we welcomed new partners and 
strengthened relationships with existing 
partners to deliver several key campaigns 
that supported the growth of the game and 
engagement with our community.

GameFace

As the league’s exclusive digital partner, 
GameFace provided the YJFL with a bespoke 
digital service that included streaming, photos 
and graphics for all fixtures and key events 
throughout the season.

Their live streaming service was provided for 
127 games throughout the season (including 
finals and representative football) with matches 
uploaded onto their streaming platform, 
ClubZone Live.

Victorian Responsible Gambling Foundation 
(VRGF)

The YJFL continued its partnership with the 
VRGF in 2022, and this year the league was 
proud to help launch Love the Game Month  
with the help of the Whitehorse Colts at 
Springfield Park in May.

Throughout the month of May, several YJFL 
clubs showed their support for Love the Game 
and helped spread awareness about the risks 
associated with sports gambling.

Transport Accident Commission (TAC)

The YJFL once again partnered with the TAC to 
help spread awareness about the importance of 
safety on our roads.

In July, our YJFL clubs wore blue armbands as 
part of TAC Road Safety Round showing their 
commitment to road safety.

The YJFL is extremely grateful to all those 
organisations who have aligned with us and we 
look forward to continuing our relationship into 
the future.

https://www.hiredepot.com.au/community-yjfl-major-partner/
https://www.bjsib.com.au/
http://www.tac.vic.gov.au/
https://seda.vic.edu.au/
https://lovethegame.vic.gov.au/
https://www.dynamicfootyskills.com.au/
http://gamefaceon.com.au/yjfl/
https://firstaidevents.com/
http://www.globallsports.com.au/
http://www.bluegum.com.au/


AFL ROOKIE DRAFT (2021)

»
J’NOEMI ANDERSON

PICK 16

»
CHARLOTTE TAYLOR

PICK 30

JAMES BLANCK

Being drafted to the AFL / AFLW is a testament to the hard work of our players, their parents, their clubs 
and many others involved in their football careers.

The YJFL extends its sincere congratulations to all the players drafted in the 2021/22 season and wishes 
them all the best for their future careers.

NED LONG

»
CAITLIN MATTHEWS

PICK 81

»

PICK 48

LILY GOSS

»
MIA BUSCH

PICK 35

PICK 21

RYLIE WILCOX
»

PICK 2

JASMINE FLEMING

»
LAUREN SZIGETI

EXPANSION 
PICK

»
MOLLY EASTMAN

EXPANSION 
PICK

»

MID SEASON DRAFT (2021)

MID SEASON DRAFT (2022)
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AFLW DRAFTAFL DRAFT (2O21)

»
NICK DAICOS

PICK 4

»
SAM DARCY

PICK 2

»
JACKSON ARCHER

PICK 59

»
LACHIE RANKIN

PICK 58

»

PICK 7

JOSH WARD

PICK 5

»

PICK 8

»
KARL WORNER

OLIVER DEMPSEY

PICK 15

»
DOMINIC AKUEI

*OTHER

»

* CATEGORY B ROOKIE

NED MOYLE

PICK 8

»

PICK 20

»
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VOLUNTEER OF 
THE YEAR
This award honours and recognises a YJFL 
member club volunteer who has demonstrated 
significant contribution or commitment in 
helping at a club and team level.

In presenting this award, the YJFL hopes to raise 
the recognition and profile of volunteers within 
the league’s member clubs. 

It is acknowledged that an army of volunteers 
assist clubs, and this award aims to draw attention 
to the important contributions of some of those 
volunteers.

2022 nominees:

•	 Beverley Hills JFC - Jim Pahos

•	 Brunswick JFC - Jodie Thomson and Paul 
Spencer

•	 Fitzroy JFC - Keli Symons

•	 Heidelberg JFC - Brett North

•	 Parkside JFC - Matt Honey

•	 Templestowe JFC - Jessica Carafa

2022 YJFL Volunteer of the Year Winner 
Beverley Hills JFC - Jim Pahos

With over 14 years of commitment and 
dedication to the Beverley Hills Junior Football 
Club and the football community in general, 
Jim is as selfless as they come and truly goes 
well above what is expected of him.

Jim’s enthusiasm is addictive and has over the 
years demonstrated his passion and devotion in 
so many different aspects and roles. It is fitting 
to bestow this award to Jim as someone that 
continues to be actively so involved and has 
achieved making Beverley Hills a place that 

anyone from over the last 50 years that has had 
any association with the Club welcome to come 
home to.

Achievements:

•	 2009 Treasurer
•	 2010 Treasurer and Coach
•	 2011 Treasurer
•	 2012 Treasurer and Premiership Coach U/15
•	 2013 Treasurer and became a Life Member 

of Beverley Hills Junior Football Club
•	 2014 Treasurer
•	 2015 Treasurer and U/10 Coach
•	 2016 President / Recruitment / Sponsorship
•	 2017 President / Recruitment / Sponsorship
•	 2018 President / Recruitment / Sponsorship 

and U/13 Girls Coach
•	 2019 - 2022 President / Recruitment / Spon-

sorship

RETIRING 
PRESIDENTS
The YJFL would like to thank our retiring Club 
Presidents for their contribution to the league 
and their clubs during their respective tenures.

Jim Pahos - Beverley Hills JFC 
President 2016 – 2022

Jim has been actively involved with 
Beverley Hills JFC for over 14 years 
and has held various roles at the club including 
premiership coach, Treasurer, and President.

•	 Obtained Gold Level status in AFL Quality Clubs
•	 Driving force behind Girls Football at BHJFC
•	 Inducted as a Life Member of BHJFC in 2013
•	 2022 YJFL Volunteer of the Year

Chris Niall - Northcote JFC 
President 2020-2022

Chris has been a club member since 
2014 and has been a key driver in 
women’s football at the club.

•	 Committee Member 2017-2022
•	 Sponsorship Manager 2017-2019
•	 Female Football Manager - 2017-2020
•	 Coach U12/14 Girls 2016-2018

Brian Anderson - Heidelberg JFC 
President 2017 – 2022

Brian started at Heidelberg in 2009 
and joined the committee in 2011. 
He has coached at the club and played 
a significant role in the introduction of women’s 
football. 

•	 Equal game time and fair grading of teams
•	 Oversaw the introduction of girl’s football
•	 Changerooms redeveloped 

Matt Slattery – Aquinas JFC 
President 2018 – 2022

Matt played an integral role in Aquinas 
JFC joining the YJFL in the 2018 
season and has helped the team achieve 
financial stability.

•	 Initiated first girls’ team
•	 Assisted in securing new club rooms valued at 

4.5 million
•	 2022 U15 Girls premiership

Ben Harrison - Fitzroy 
President 2020 – 2022

Ben played a vital role as the President 
through the pandemic with a focus on member and 
player interaction and retention. 

•	 Initiated and delivered FJFC Strategic Plan 
•	 Introduced paid General Manager to support 

the committee
•	 Introduced first female football director

Ross Martin - Doncaster 
President 2020 - 2022

Ross (Rosco) Martin joined Doncaster 
JFC in 2013 and has held various roles 
at the club including Assistant Coach 
from 2014-16, Auskick Director (2018-19),  
Vice President 2019 and President 2020-22.

•	 Navigated Covid impacted years whilst 
maintaining strong connection with community 
and members

•	 Improved facilities with installation of match 
grade lighting and new second pavilion

•	 Re-established relationships with schools and 
community groups

•	 Reinforced inclusivity credentials

Travis Reddaway - Warrandyte
President 2018 - 2022

Travis became President in 2018 and has 
played an important role in increasing participation 
and membership numbers.

•	 Increase participation of female players 
•	 Financial growth and stability thanks to major 

sponsorship deals
•	 Electronic Score Board and new ground lights
•	 Coach U15 Boys 2022
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TEAMS DATA PLAYER REGISTRATION DATA

Club
U 08

Mixed
U 09

Mixed
U 09
Girls

U 10
Mixed

U 10
Girls

U 11
Mixed

U 11
Girls

U 12
Mixed

U 12
Girls

U 13
Mixed

U 13
Girls

U 14
Mixed

U 14
Girls

U 15
Boys

U 15
Girls

U 16
Boys

U 16
Girls

Colts Youth
Girls

Total
2022

Aquinas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Ashburton 4 3 0 3 1 2 0 3 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 0 2 1 31

Balwyn Greythorn 2 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

Banyule 2 1 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 2 0 2 1 18

Beverley Hills 2 2 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 15

Boroondara Hawks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 2 0 5

Brunswick 1 1 0 2 0 2 1 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 16

Bulleen 
Templestowe

1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 13

Bundoora 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

Camberwell 2 3 0 3 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 0 0 26

Canterbury 1 1 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 1 1 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 12

Doncaster 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 9

Fitzroy 2 2 0 2 1 2 0 2 1 2 1 3 0 3 2 1 1 2 2 29

Glen Iris 3 2 0 2 1 2 0 2 1 2 0 2 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 21

Hawthorn Citizens 3 2 0 3 1 2 1 3 0 3 1 2 1 1 0 2 1 0 0 26

Heidelberg 2 1 0 2 0 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 17

Ivanhoe 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 11

Kew Comets 3 4 0 2 0 2 1 1 1 2 0 2 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 24

Kew Rovers 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 2 0 2 0 0 2 15

Macleod 1 1 0 2 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 15

North Brunswick 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 6

Northcote 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 10

Parade St Damians 2 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 10

Park Orchards NRP 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 2 0 2 0 2 1 2 0 1 1 18

Parkside 1 1 0 2 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 16

Preston 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 13

Richmond 2 2 0 2 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 0 1 1 1 21

St Marys 0 2 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 2 1 1 1 17

Surrey Park 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 2 1 1 0 14

Templestowe 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 9

Warrandyte 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 13

Whitehorse Colts 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 11

TOTAL 2022 40 46 0 43 9 40 10 39 10 36 16 39 13 33 18 28 13 25 16 474

Club
Age 
06

Age 
07

Age 
08

Age 
9

Age 
10

Age 
11

Age 
12

Age 
13

Age 
14

Age 
15

Age 
16

Age 
17

Age
 18

Age 
19

Total 
2022

Total 
2021

Aquinas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9 12 1 0 1 0 24 44

Ashburton 0 7 56 55 75 62 87 78 66 72 67 33 27 0 685 673

Balwyn Greythorn 0 4 27 21 27 40 23 43 24 1 0 0 0 0 210 192

Banyule 0 6 22 29 29 45 39 34 41 48 59 22 38 0 412 449

Beverley Hills 0 7 27 40 39 32 35 34 31 40 29 17 12 0 343 381

Boroondara Hawks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 19 46 50 13 0 134 183

Brunswick 0 4 21 30 33 51 55 36 49 30 9 21 18 0 357 397

Bulleen 
Templestowe

0 1 15 20 22 31 30 48 35 42 23 20 5 0 292 300

Bundoora 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 13 21 2 21 0 61 76

Camberwell 0 4 31 60 69 55 74 70 70 67 53 14 3 0 570 651

Canterbury 0 1 17 19 24 40 40 38 50 7 2 1 3 0 242 282

Doncaster 0 1 4 11 7 19 1 12 13 27 9 14 21 0 139 157

Fitzroy 0 4 41 39 64 54 73 66 80 102 58 53 47 0 681 657

Glen Iris 0 4 38 50 53 50 63 44 52 64 8 1 0 0 427 478

Hawthorn Citizens 0 6 44 52 70 65 77 91 62 26 72 1 0 0 566 505

Heidelberg 0 5 25 22 42 45 41 52 28 25 33 37 11 0 366 362

Ivanhoe 0 0 5 26 14 23 28 24 41 28 41 44 14 0 288 264

Kew Comets 2 3 43 67 57 73 58 56 73 67 36 39 2 0 574 591

Kew Rovers 0 5 8 20 28 24 43 21 48 57 46 21 21 0 342 336

Macleod 0 4 17 32 47 28 28 36 41 38 27 31 4 0 333 268

North Brunswick 0 3 15 20 18 13 7 10 13 5 9 0 0 0 113 82

Northcote 0 2 14 29 51 42 37 14 24 2 3 20 6 0 244 293

Parade St Damians 0 4 19 37 19 17 30 26 29 25 9 0 0 0 215 161

Park Orchards NRP 0 4 18 24 40 21 44 29 60 49 54 33 6 0 382 382

Parkside 0 4 18 26 37 45 27 44 28 44 36 26 7 0 342 345

Preston 0 4 20 23 25 33 49 21 49 33 36 26 14 0 333 330

Richmond 0 4 27 41 48 40 56 56 53 58 34 36 18 0 471 552

St Marys 0 1 15 27 39 38 48 35 45 53 55 35 14 0 405 400

Surrey Park 0 0 19 29 24 41 22 25 27 28 74 30 8 0 327 355

Templestowe 0 1 4 6 4 10 27 18 34 42 29 14 1 0 190 184

Warrandyte 0 2 15 30 27 24 20 24 37 33 27 22 9 0 270 310

Whitehorse Colts 0 3 14 20 22 33 31 45 9 29 18 1 0 0 225 251

Total 2022 2 98 639 905 1054 1094 1193 1132 1230 1186 1024 664 344 0 10563 10891
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PREMIERS

Competition Premiers
Under 11 Girls Camberwell 1
Under 11 Mixed Gold Ashburton R
Under 11 Mixed Brown Heidelberg Y
Under 11 Mixed Green Glen Iris G
Under 11 Mixed Blue Camberwell W
Under 11 Mixed Black Camberwell A

Under 12 Girls Gold Kew Rovers
Under 12 Girls Brown Glen Iris A
Under 12 Mixed Gold Ashburton R
Under 12 Mixed Brown Macleod
Under 12 Mixed Green Kew Comets 1
Under 12 Mixed Blue Fitzroy 2
Under 12 Mixed Black Preston Bullants W

Under 13 Girls Gold Balwyn Greythorn 
Under 13 Girls Brown Hawthorn Citz 1
Under 13 Mixed Gold Hawthorn Citz 1
Under 13 Mixed Brown Camberwell E
Under 13 Mixed Green Macleod
Under 13 Mixed Blue Ashburton G
Under 13 Mixed Black Surrey Park B

Under 14 Girls Gold Warrandyte
Under 14 Girls Brown St Marys
Under 14 Mixed Gold Kew Comets 1
Under 14 Mixed Brown Surrey Park B
Under 14 Mixed Green Ivanhoe Roosters
Under 14 Mixed Blue Balwyn Greythorn
Under 14 Mixed Black Park Orchards B

Competition Premiers
Under 15 Girls (1) 2022 Kew Comets 1
Under 15 Girls (2) 2022 Bulleen 

Templestowe
Under 15 Girls (3) 2022 Aquinas
Under 15 Boys (1) 2022 Kew Bears
Under 15 Boys (2) 2022 Richmond Y
Under 15 Boys (3) 2022 Hawthorn Citz
Under 15 Boys (4) 2022 Camberwell X

Under 16 Girls (1) 2022 Hawthorn Citz
Under 16 Girls (2) 2022 Ivanhoe
Under 16 Boys (1) 2022 Park Orchards R
Under 16 Boys (2) 2022 Ivanhoe
Under 16 Boys (3) 2022 Camberwell
Under 16 Boys (4) 2022 Hawthorn Citz 2

Youth Girls (1) 2022 Fitzroy 1
Youth Girls (2) 2022 Park Orchards
Youth Girls (3) 2022 Parkside

Colts Boys (1) 2022 Ivanhoe B
Colts Boys (2) 2022 Doncaster
Colts Boys (3) 2022 Parkside R

Some of our best 2022 season  
Grand Final shots taken by our 
Frankie Photography partners.

»
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BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes
Under 11 Mixed Gold Joshua Fanning Parkside JFC 37
Under 11 Mixed Gold Liam Grybas Warrandyte JFC 24
Under 11 Mixed Gold Jake Dickson Ashburton JFC 23

Under 11 Mixed Brown Beau Martin Heidelberg JFC 23
Under 11 Mixed Brown Lewis Vespa Heidelberg JFC 18
Under 11 Mixed Brown Max Fraser Banyule JFC 15

Under 11 Mixed Green Ethan Cleary Bulleen Templestowe JFC 25
Under 11 Mixed Green Aiden Calvert Parade/St Damians JFC 25
Under 11 Mixed Green Darcy Jacobs Canterbury JFC 24
Under 11 Mixed Green Edward Barnaby Glen Iris JFC 17
Under 11 Mixed Green Joe Ramasamy Glen Iris JFC 17
Under 11 Mixed Green Ollie Caruso Preston Bullants JFC 17

Under 11 Mixed Blue Wilbur Watt Brunswick JFC 29
Under 11 Mixed Blue Lewis Leverett Richmond JFC 21
Under 11 Mixed Blue Oscar Pope Camberwell JFC 20
Under 11 Mixed Blue Justin Chen Kew Comets JFC 20

Under 11 Mixed Black Trevor Noseda Beverley Hills JFC 27
Under 11 Mixed Black Robbie McNeil Camberwell JFC 23
Under 11 Mixed Black Samuel Nation Balwyn Greythorn JFC 21

Under 11 Girls Scarlett Mikac St Marys GJFC 30
Under 11 Girls Lexi Hilton Camberwell JFC 22
Under 11 Girls Jessica Hodgkinson Kew Comets JFC 19

Under 12 Mixed Gold William Borrello Canterbury JFC 24
Under 12 Mixed Gold Lukas Koutoufides Ivanhoe JFC 23
Under 12 Mixed Gold Angus Dunstan Canterbury JFC 20

BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes

Under 12 Mixed Brown Dylan Grollo Banyule JFC 24
Under 12 Mixed Brown Elias Harika Heidelberg JFC 23
Under 12 Mixed Brown Edward Norden Ashburton JFC 19

Under 12 Mixed Green Paul Sweetman Northcote JFC 26
Under 12 Mixed Green Marcus Ngu Balwyn Greythorn JFC 23
Under 12 Mixed Green Tyce Ingram Balwyn Greythorn JFC 20

Under 12 Mixed Blue Luca Dryden Fitzroy JFC 24
Under 12 Mixed Blue James Thompson St Marys GJFC 20
Under 12 Mixed Blue Elliott Huber Templestowe JFC 12
Under 12 Mixed Blue Finn Huber Templestowe JFC 12

Under 12 Mixed Black Reuben Alonso Preston Bullants JFC 38
Under 12 Mixed Black Vilohith Patha Brunswick JFC 20
Under 12 Mixed Black Nicholas Curtis Bulleen Templestowe JFC 14

Under 12 Girls Gold Ava Bortignon Banyule JFC 34
Under 12 Girls Gold Lucia Waldren Park Orchards NRP 26
Under 12 Girls Gold Jessica Fortington Park Orchards NRP 18

Under 12 Girls Brown Sofia Barnaby Glen Iris JFC 20
Under 12 Girls Brown Hannah West Ashburton JFC 17
Under 12 Girls Brown Melina Xenos Richmond JFC 13

Under 13 Mixed Gold Sam O'Brien Hawthorn Citizens JFC 24
Under 13 Mixed Gold Tanner Wilson Hawthorn Citizens JFC 23
Under 13 Mixed Gold Jack Condello Beverley Hills JFC 21

		  = Winners	
	

		  = Winners	
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BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes

Under 13 Mixed Brown Ben Nicholls Park Orchards NRP 18
Under 13 Mixed Brown Luca Phelan Park Orchards NRP 17
Under 13 Mixed Brown Remy Spalding Balwyn Greythorn JFC 16

Under 13 Mixed Green Edward Beauchamp Kew Rovers 21
Under 13 Mixed Green Max Porter Macleod JFC 17
Under 13 Mixed Green Andrew Forrest Macleod JFC 14

Under 13 Mixed Blue Billy Jones Richmond JFC 21
Under 13 Mixed Blue Jordan Biddell Parade/St Damians JFC 14
Under 13 Mixed Blue Ben Vass Parade/St Damians JFC 12

Under 13 Mixed Black Joel Stambanis Surrey Park JFC 33
Under 13 Mixed Black Liam Habjan Warrandyte JFC 21
Under 13 Mixed Black Louis Grinter Surrey Park JFC 15
Under 13 Mixed Black Maxwell Leversha Brunswick JFC 15

Under 13 Girls Gold Lily Parker Balwyn Greythorn JFC 27
Under 13 Girls Gold Jamison Harding Beverley Hills JFC 27
Under 13 Girls Gold Summa Smith Canterbury JFC 27
Under 13 Girls Gold Annabelle Roberts Ashburton JFC 16
Under 13 Girls Gold Tahlia May Surrey Park JFC 16
Under 13 Girls Gold Audrey McKinley Parkside JFC 15

Under 13 Girls Brown Tilda Sinclair Brunswick JFC 26
Under 13 Girls Brown Lucy Edwards Hawthorn Citizens JFC 22
Under 13 Girls Brown Rose Corker Hawthorn Citizens JFC 14

Under 14 Mixed Gold Charlie Robbins Fitzroy JFC 27
Under 14 Mixed Gold Ben Wilson Hawthorn Citizens JFC 25

BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes

Under 14 Mixed Gold Matteo Cafiso Bulleen Templestowe JFC 24

Under 14 Mixed Brown Sonny Caruso Preston Bullants JFC 27
Under 14 Mixed Brown Cristian Athanasopoulos Brunswick JFC 23
Under 14 Mixed Brown Zac Antonellos Park Orchards NRP 22

Under 14 Mixed Green Nicholas Horne Ivanhoe JFC 18
Under 14 Mixed Green Ricco Bonello Beverley Hills JFC 16
Under 14 Mixed Green Alex Parisi Parade/St Damians JFC 12
Under 14 Mixed Green Austin Stathopoulos Ivanhoe JFC 12

Under 14 Mixed Blue Sam Papas Doncaster JFC 35
Under 14 Mixed Blue William Mitchell Canterbury JFC 26
Under 14 Mixed Blue Callum Craig-Brown Canterbury JFC 20

U14 Mixed Black Alessio Iuele Preston Bullants JFC 25
U14 Mixed Black Jaden Lawrence Park Orchards NRP 22
U14 Mixed Black Aryan Ananthapavan Camberwell JFC 20

Under 14 Girls Gold Scarlett Bown Kew Comets 24
Under 14 Girls Gold Matilda Marshall Ashburton JFC 16
Under 14 Girls Gold Molly Phillips Ashburton JFC 15

Under 14 Girls Brown Ivy Ryan Heidelberg JFC 21
Under 14 Girls Brown Eden Ackland North Brunswick JFC 16
Under 14 Girls Brown Lola Stone Heidelberg JFC 15

Under 15 Boys (1) Aaron Sharkie Kew Rovers 27
Under 15 Boys (1) Isaac Dugdale St Marys GJFC 20
Under 15 Boys (1) Zane Enaty Beverley Hills JFC 17

		  = Winners	
	

		  = Winners	
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BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes

Under 15 Boys (2) Harry Dixon Ashburton JFC 32
Under 15 Boys (2) Samuel Papagianis Ivanhoe JFC 24
Under 15 Boys (2) Olek Stecki Parkside JFC 20

Under 15 Boys (3) Jamie Guymer Warrandyte JFC 26
Under 15 Boys (3) Harry Edwards Hawthorn Citizens JFC 22
Under 15 Boys (3) Joel Budge Templestowe JFC 17
Under 15 Boys (3) Russell Parry Whitehorse Colts JFC 17

Under 15 Boys (4) Victor Millington Doncaster JFC 17
Under 15 Boys (4) Harry Hume Camberwell JFC 12
Under 15 Boys (4) Rupert Sternson Glen Iris JFC 11

Under 15 Girls (1) Sienna Sculli Kew Comets 18
Under 15 Girls (1) Amelia Shen Camberwell JFC 18
Under 15 Girls (1) Phoebe Hargreaves Fitzroy JFC 17
Under 15 Girls (1) Violet Muleta Templestowe JFC 15

Under 15 Girls (2) Emma Bradshaw Ashburton JFC 20
Under 15 Girls (2) Marlo Graham Parkside JFC 19
Under 15 Girls (2) Isobella Hishongwa-Gibb Brunswick JFC 18

U15 Girls (3) Freya McNiven Boroondara Hawks JFC 16
U15 Girls (3) Nina Bagaric Fitzroy JFC 11
U15 Girls (3) Zoe O'Dwyer Aquinas JFC 9

Under 16 Girls (1) Sienna Tallariti Whitehorse Colts JFC 38
Under 16 Girls (1) Sarah Poustie Hawthorn Citizens JFC 19
Under 16 Girls (1) Tess Reynolds Surrey Park JFC 18

BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes

Under 16 Girls (2) Zoe Hargreaves Fitzroy JFC 35
Under 16 Girls (2) Roxy Maslin Richmond JFC 19
Under 16 Girls (2) Anabelle Gangi Kew Comets 16

Under 16 Boys (1) Josh Smillie Ashburton R 18
Under 16 Boys (1) Joshua Carelli Boroondara Hawks 1 17
Under 16 Boys (1) Liam Edwards Camberwell 1 14

Under 16 Boys (2) Luke Quaynor Beverley Hills JFC 21
Under 16 Boys (2) Tyson Nagel Ivanhoe JFC 18
Under 16 Boys (2) Panashe Miranzi Heidelberg JFC 14

Under 16 Boys (3) Oscar Carafa Templestowe JFC 22
Under 16 Boys (3) Oscar Kerford Parkside JFC 17
Under 16 Boys (3) Lachlan Sticca Bulleen Templestowe JFC 17
Under 16 Boys (3) Lachlan McGowan Boroondara Hawks JFC 15

Under 16 Boys (4) Archie Mansfield Macleod JFC 23
Under 16 Boys (4) Daniel Galea Kew Rovers 22
Under 16 Boys (4) Samuel Turner Kew Rovers 20

Colts Boys (1) Jake Cardamone Beverley Hills JFC 19
Colts Boys (1) Alex Polatos Banyule JFC 18
Colts Boys (1) Laird Ramshaw Fitzroy JFC 17

Colts Boys (2) Benjamin Thomson Kew Comets 25
Colts Boys (2) Max Dooley Doncaster JFC 21
Colts Boys (2) Sebastian Cannizzaro Heidelberg JFC 16
Colts Boys (2) Alessio Cardamone Heidelberg JFC 16

		  = Winners	
	

		  = Winners	
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BEST AND FAIREST

Competition Name Team Votes

Colts Boys (3) Luke Grech Bundoora JFC 25
Colts Boys (3) Thomas Delahunt Ivanhoe JFC 12
Colts Boys (3) Ciaran Loel Richmond JFC 12
Colts Boys (3) Anton Sankovic Parkside JFC 11

Youth Girls (1) Chloe Haritopoulos Fitzroy JFC 18
Youth Girls (1) Amy Cariss-Brett Kew Rovers 13
Youth Girls (1) Alessandra Libertone Kew Rovers 11
Youth Girls (1) Monique Mennilli Kew Rovers 11

Youth Girls (2) Megan Girolami St Marys GJFC 33
Youth Girls (2) Grace Osborne Park Orchards NRP 24
Youth Girls (2) Abbey Vicino Ashburton JFC 18

Youth Girls (3) Chloe Kodagoda Parkside JFC 25
Youth Girls (3) Amelia Dent Fitzroy JFC 15
Youth Girls (3) Amelie Gilchrist Parkside JFC 15
Youth Girls (3) Edie Bridgewater Macleod JFC 12

	» Our award winners pose for 
photos on Presentation Night 
(Photos by Frankie Photography).

		  = Winners	
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LADDERS

Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Camberwell 1 15 15 0 0 908 84 1080.95 60

2 Hawthorn 
Citz 1

14 10 4 0 623 200 311.5 40

3 Kew Comets 1 14 10 4 0 621 258 240.7 40

4 Whitehorse 
Colts

15 10 5 0 508 234 217.09 40

5 Parkside 14 8 6 0 563 383 147 32

6 St Marys 16 7 9 0 381 567 67.2 28

7 Macleod 15 4 11 0 176 921 19.11 12

8 Balwyn 
Greythorn

15 3 10 0 171 703 24.32 12

9 Brunswick 15 2 13 0 262 676 38.76 8

Under 11 Girls

Under 11 Mixed Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ashburton R 13 13 0 0 690 354 194.92 52

2 Hawthorn 
Citz 1

14 8 5 1 751 492 152.64 34

3 Warrandyte 14 6 8 0 431 550 78.36 24

4 Parkside 11 4 6 1 290 401 72.32 18

5 Ashburton G 13 5 8 0 410 505 81.19 20

6 Kew Comets 1 15 3 12 0 371 641 57.88 12

Under 11 Mixed Green
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Glen Iris G 13 13 0 0 957 205 466.83 52

2 Parade Saints 14 11 3 0 836 281 297.51 44

3 Bulleen Temple-
stowe

14 10 4 0 647 322 200.93 40

4 Park Orchards 13 9 4 0 566 267 211.99 36

5 Canterbury 13 6 6 1 373 364 102.47 26

6 Glen Iris H 12 5 7 0 415 499 89.06 20

7 Preston Bullants 15 5 10 0 338 649 52.08 20

8 St Marys 12 3 8 1 262 681 38.47 14

9 Hawthorn 
Citz 2

14 2 12 0 234 931 25.13 8

10 Banyule B 12 1 11 0 159 621 25.6 4

Under 11 Mixed Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Heidelberg Y 12 12 0 0 662 180 367.78 48

2 Fitzroy 2 12 9 3 0 366 289 126.64 36

3 Surrey Park B 11 5 6 0 299 258 115.89 20

4 Banyule M 13 5 8 0 436 532 81.95 20

5 Ivanhoe 13 4 9 0 467 557 83.84 16

6 Fitzroy 1 13 2 11 0 300 714 42.02 8

Under 11 Mixed Blue
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Camberwell W 13 12 1 0 924 231 400 48

2 Kew Comets 2 13 10 3 0 830 215 386.05 40

3 Brunswick W 13 10 3 0 695 307 226.38 40

4 Northcote Y 12 6 6 0 446 521 85.6 24

5 Richmond 12 5 7 0 450 406 110.84 20

6 Whitehorse Colts 13 5 8 0 406 764 53.14 20

7 Macleod 13 2 11 0 358 801 44.69 8

8 Kew Rovers 11 0 10 0 61 925 6.59 0

LADDERS

Under 11 Mixed Black
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Beverley Hills 14 13 1 0 993 175 567.43 52

2 Camberwell A 13 12 1 0 803 109 736.7 48

3 Northcote B 15 10 4 1 752 424 177.36 42

4 Balwyn 
Greythorn

14 9 5 0 567 285 198.95 36

5 Brunswick P 15 9 5 1 606 574 105.57 38

6 North Bruns-
wick

15 6 9 0 395 744 53.09 24

7 Heidelberg B 12 4 8 0 240 465 51.61 16

8 Canterbury B 12 2 9 0 247 646 38.24 8

9 Doncaster 12 1 11 0 190 676 28.11 4

10 Surrey Park W 14 1 13 0 138 833 16.57 4

Under 12 Girls Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Banyule 16 15 1 0 752 70 1074.29 60

2 Park Orchards 16 12 4 0 619 151 409.93 48

3 Kew Rovers 16 10 5 1 298 284 104.93 42

4 Camberwell 1 16 7 8 1 269 461 58.35 30

5 Heidelberg 16 4 12 0 194 462 41.99 16

6 Kew Comets 1 16 4 12 0 184 609 30.21 16

Under 12 Girls Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Heidelberg 13 12 1 0 806 232 347.41 48

2 Macleod 11 9 2 0 491 255 192.55 36

3 Richmond Y 14 9 5 0 584 401 145.64 36

4 Whitehorse Colts 10 5 5 0 404 350 115.43 20

5 Park Orchards 13 6 7 0 352 531 66.29 24

6 Banyule 11 4 7 0 314 449 69.93 16

7 Ashburton G 15 5 10 0 457 659 69.35 20

8 Hawthorn 
Citz 2

12 3 9 0 275 617 44.57 12

9 Kew Rovers B 13 3 10 0 319 478 66.74 12

Under 12 Mixed Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ashburton R 16 16 0 0 1142 277 412.27 64

2 Camberwell P 16 12 4 0 828 352 235.23 48

3 Canterbury B 13 9 4 0 821 311 263.99 36

4 St Marys T 14 8 6 0 571 391 146.04 32

5 Hawthorn Citz 1 16 5 11 0 423 981 43.12 20

6 Ivanhoe 14 4 10 0 493 726 67.91 16

7 Glen Iris W 15 3 12 0 362 870 41.61 12

8 Warrandyte 12 1 11 0 186 919 20.24 4

Under 12 Mixed Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Heidelberg 13 12 1 0 806 232 347.41 48

2 Macleod 11 9 2 0 491 255 192.55 36

3 Richmond Y 14 9 5 0 584 401 145.64 36

4 Whitehorse Colts 10 5 5 0 404 350 115.43 20

5 Park Orchards 13 6 7 0 352 531 66.29 24

6 Banyule 11 4 7 0 314 449 69.93 16

7 Ashburton G 15 5 10 0 457 659 69.35 20

8 Hawthorn Citz 2 12 3 9 0 275 617 44.57 12

9 Kew Rovers B 13 3 10 0 319 478 66.74 12

Under 12 Mixed Green
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Kew Comets 1 14 12 2 0 786 242 324.79 48

2 Balwyn 
Greythorn

15 12 3 0 747 351 212.82 48

3 Fitzroy 1 14 10 3 0 619 387 159.95 40

4 Northcote B 14 9 5 0 575 322 178.57 36

5 Preston 
Bullants R

13 6 7 0 481 596 80.7 24

6 Hawthorn 
Citz 3

16 7 9 0 548 501 109.38 28

7 Canterbury R 14 5 9 0 363 591 61.42 20

8 Beverley Hills 14 5 9 0 345 666 51.8 20

9 Glen Iris N 14 4 10 0 352 711 49.51 16

10 Parkside 12 0 6 0 90 539 16.7 0

Under 12 Mixed Blue
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Fitzroy 2 12 11 1 0 749 258 290.31 44

2 Templestowe 11 9 2 0 408 279 146.24 36

3 St Marys W 11 4 7 0 289 442 65.38 16

4 Parade Saints 10 2 8 0 232 386 60.1 8

5 Brunswick P 12 2 10 0 289 602 48.01 8

Under 12 Mixed Black
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Bulleen Temple-
stowe

14 12 2 0 750 271 276.75 48

2 Brunswick W 14 11 3 0 725 319 227.27 44

3 Ashburton B 11 4 7 0 414 659 62.82 16

4 Preston Bullants 
W

15 5 9 0 540 673 80.24 20

5 Camberwell H 13 4 9 0 398 628 63.38 16

6 Richmond B 13 4 9 0 362 639 56.65 16
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Under 13 Girls Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Hawthorn Citz 1 13 9 4 0 762 225 338.67 36

2 Whitehorse Colts 14 9 5 0 469 352 133.24 36

3 Macleod 15 8 6 1 420 370 113.51 34

4 Richmond 14 5 7 0 238 372 63.98 20

5 Northcote 13 3 10 0 276 562 49.11 12

6 Brunswick 15 3 12 0 283 586 48.29 12

7 Templestowe 14 2 10 1 126 618 20.39 10

Under 13 Mixed Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Hawthorn Citz 1 10 9 1 0 596 232 256.9 48

2 Hawthorn Citz 2 13 9 4 0 855 402 212.69 44

3 Beverley Hills 11 5 6 0 388 501 77.45 28

4 Kew Comets 1 11 4 7 0 387 610 63.44 26

5 Bulleen 
Templestowe G

9 0 9 0 239 720 33.19 16

LADDERS

Under 13 Mixed Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Glen Iris G 13 11 2 0 567 203 279.31 44

2 Park Orchards 13 9 4 0 518 346 149.71 46

3 Heidelberg Y 14 9 5 0 684 356 192.13 40

4 Camberwell E 13 8 5 0 497 390 127.44 32

5 Ashburton R 14 8 6 0 607 348 174.43 32

6 Fitzroy 1 13 5 8 0 277 635 43.62 20

7 Ivanhoe 12 2 10 0 309 484 63.84 16

8 Balwyn 
Greythorn

14 1 13 0 188 885 21.24 12

Under 13 Mixed Blue
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ashburton G 13 10 3 0 577 358 161.17 44

2 Parade Saints 9 6 3 0 506 193 262.18 32

3 Canterbury 13 8 4 1 573 383 149.61 38

4 Preston Bullants 13 8 5 0 555 343 161.81 36

5 Richmond 11 6 5 0 520 404 128.71 28

6 Hawthorn Citz 3 11 1 9 1 256 534 47.94 18

7 Kew Comets 2 12 1 10 0 139 911 15.26 12

Under 13 Mixed Black
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Surrey Park B 13 13 0 0 970 117 829.06 52

2 Heidelberg B 14 11 3 0 468 305 153.44 44

3 Fitzroy 2 15 10 5 0 560 433 129.33 40

4 Warrandyte 15 9 6 0 654 531 123.16 36

5 Bulleen 
Templestowe B

14 7 7 0 410 416 98.56 28

6 Glen Iris N 14 5 9 0 451 388 116.24 20

7 Camberwell P 14 2 12 0 327 709 46.12 8

8 Brunswick 15 0 15 0 126 1053 11.97 0

Under 14 Girls Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Macleod 16 11 5 0 396 289 137.02 44

2 St Marys 16 9 6 1 32 286 112.59 38

3 Hawthorn Citz 16 9 7 0 453 446 101.57 36

4 Heidelberg 16 8 8 0 337 360 93.61 32

5 North Brunswick 16 3 12 1 225 372 60.48 14

6 Banyule 16 2 14 0 207 432 47.92 8

Under 14 Girls Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Warrandyte 16 15 1 0 797 171 466.08 60

2 Kew Comets 1 16 12 4 0 694 290 239.31 48

3 Ashburton R 16 9 7 0 506 328 154.27 36

4 Richmond 16 7 9 0 417 414 100.72 28

5 Kew Rovers 16 5 11 0 309 567 54.5 20

6 Camberwell 1 16 5 11 0 182 890 20.45 20

Under 13 Girls Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Balwyn 
Greythorn

15 14 0 1 886 173 512.14 52

2 Camberwell 1 13 10 2 1 695 274 253.65 42

3 Beverley Hills 14 11 3 0 626 356 175.84 44

4 Canterbury B 15 11 4 0 626 365 171.51 44

5 Ashburton R 15 8 7 0 416 447 93.06 32

6 Bulleen Temple-
stowe

14 6 8 0 357 352 101.42 24

7 Parkside 16 6 10 0 434 610 71.15 24

8 Fitzroy 15 4 11 0 236 696 33.91 16

9 Surrey Park 15 4 11 0 214 706 30.31 16

Under 13 Mixed Green
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Macleod 13 10 3 0 709 432 164.12 44

2 Kew Rovers 13 7 6 0 611 418 146.17 36

3 Whitehorse Colts 13 7 6 0 659 632 104.27 32

4 Parkside 13 6 7 0 502 557 90.13 36

5 St Marys 14 5 9 0 513 721 71.15 20

6 Banyule 14 5 9 0 498 732 68.03 24

Under 14 Mixed Gold
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Hawthorn Citz 1 16 15 1 0 1305 581 224.61 60

2 Fitzroy 1 16 12 4 0 1184 635 186.46 48

3 Kew Comets 1 16 8 8 0 961 979 98.16 32

4 Bulleen Temple-
stowe

16 7 9 0 690 832 82.93 28

5 St Marys T 16 5 11 0 707 1239 57.06 20

6 Camberwell L 16 4 11 0 588 996 59.04 16

Under 14 Mixed Brown
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Park Orchards R 14 12 2 0 979 370 264.59 48

2 Surrey Park B 14 10 4 0 936 479 195.41 40

3 Preston Bullants 
R

14 10 4 0 1158 696 166.38 40

4 Ashburton R 15 8 7 0 764 822 92.94 32

5 Canterbury B 15 7 8 0 724 993 72.91 28

6 Banyule 15 7 8 0 585 989 59.15 28

7 Kew Rovers B 15 6 9 0 962 835 115.21 24

8 Glen Iris N 14 4 10 0 629 900 69.89 16

9 Brunswick 1 14 4 12 0 675 1201 56.2 16

Under 14 Mixed Green
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ivanhoe 
Roosters

16 13 3 0 1115 536 208.02 52

2 Parade Saints 16 12 3 1 875 524 166.98 50

3 Macleod 16 9 7 0 766 815 93.99 36

4 Beverley Hills 15 6 8 1 586 723 81.05 26

5 Warrandyte 16 5 11 0 686 942 72.82 20

6 Heidelberg 15 4 11 0 585 917 63.79 16

Under 14 Mixed Blue
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Balwyn 
Greythorn

15 13 2 0 1417 461 307.38 52

2 Kew Comets 2 16 11 5 0 883 718 122.98 44

3 Templestowe St 
Marys

16 10 6 0 814 752 108.24 40

4 Richmond 15 9 6 0 897 827 108.46 36

5 Canterbury R 16 8 8 0 757 546 138.64 32

6 Parkside 16 8 8 0 761 690 110.29 32

7 Hawthorn Citz 2 15 7 8 0 879 764 115.05 28

8 Doncaster 16 6 10 0 591 1096 53.92 24

9 Fitzroy 3 16 3 13 0 697 1251 55.72 12

10 Fitzroy 2 16 2 13 0 454 1111 40.86 8

Under 14 Mixed Black
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Camberwell C 13 11 2 0 689 454 151.76 44

2 Glen Iris H 14 8 5 1 1014 478 212.13 34

3 Northcote  14 8 6 0 722 527 137 32

4 Park Orchards B 14 8 6 0 762 613 124.31 32

5 Preston Bullants 
W

15 3 11 1 543 718 75.63 14

6 Ashburton G 13 2 11 0 337 881 38.25 8

7 Brunswick 2 14 1 12 0 269 1055 25.5 4
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Under 15 Girls (1)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Fitzroy 1 15 15 0 0 1131 157 720.38 60

2 Kew Comets 1 15 12 3 0 1012 321 315.26 48

3 Templestowe 16 10 6 0 597 635 94.02 40

4 Banyule 15 7 8 0 499 754 66.18 28

5 Camberwell 16 6 10 0 355 721 49.24 24

6 Beverley Hills 16 4 7 0 337 914 36.87 16

Under 16 Girls (1)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Whitehorse Colts 16 13 2 0 755 280 269.64 52

2 Surrey Park 16 11 5 0 492 293 167.92 44

3 Hawthorn Citz 16 10 5 0 569 297 191.58 40

4 Glen Iris 16 4 12 0 326 928 35.13 16

Under 16 Girls (2)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ivanhoe 15 11 4 0 496 393 126.21 44

2 Heidelberg 16 11 5 0 815 390 208.97 44

3 Camberwell 16 10 6 0 770 641 120.12 40

4 Kew Comets 1 15 9 6 0 592 401 147.63 36

5 Fitzroy 15 6 9 0 564 508 111.02 24

6 St Marys 15 4 9 0 486 756 64.29 16

7 Warrandyte 15 3 10 0 429 744 57.66 12

8 Richmond 16 3 13 0 503 1076 46.75 12

Under 16 Boys (3)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Boroondara 
Hawks 1

15 11 4 0 1047 628 166.72 44

2 Camberwell 14 10 4 0 1112 645 172.4 40

3 Templestowe 15 9 6 0 940 969 97.01 36

4 Parkside 14 6 8 0 683 839 81.41 24

5 Bulleen Temple-
stowe

14 5 9 0 637 921 69.16 20

6 Warrandyte 15 4 10 0 851 1029 82.7 16

7 Preston Bullants 14 3 11 0 675 1064 63.44 12

Under 16 Boys (4)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Kew Rovers W 16 14 1 0 1314 652 201.53 56

2 Hawthorn Citz 2 16 11 5 0 1039 742 140.03 44

3 Ashburton G 16 10 6 0 1105 835 132.34 40

4 Park Orchards B 16 9 7 0 1037 771 134.5 36

5 Boroondara 
Hawks 2

16 9 7 0 829 878 94.42 36

6 Banyule G 16 8 8 0 897 875 102.51 32

7 St Marys 2 16 6 9 0 697 981 71.05 24

8 Macleod West 
Ivanhoe

16 5 11 0 831 988 84.11 20

9 Surrey Park W 16 4 12 0 641 985 65.08 16

10 Bundoora 
Parade St 
Damians

16 1 14 0 398 1261 31.56 4

Under 15 Boys (2)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ivanhoe 
Heidelberg 

14 10 4 0 841 524 160.5 40

2 Richmond Y 15 10 5 0 794 621 127.86 40

3 Parkside 14 9 5 0 883 639 138.18 36

4 Ashburton R 15 8 7 0 942 729 129.22 32

5 Surrey Park B 15 8 7 0 759 885 85.76 32

6 Macleod 14 6 8 0 943 1093 86.28 24

7 Banyule 15 6 9 0 768 909 84.49 24

8 Bulleen 
Templestowe

15 4 11 0 571 888 64.3 16

9 Park Orchards 
R

16 4 12 0 665 968 68.7 16

Under 15 Girls (2)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst %

1 Bulleen 
Templestowe

15 11 3 0 663 430 154.19

2 Brunswick 15 9 6 0 540 468 115.38

3 Park Orchards 14 7 7 0 683 505 135.25

4 Ashburton R 15 7 6 0 531 568 93.49

5 Parkside 14 6 7 0 426 423 100.71

6 Richmond 13 5 8 0 418 600 69.67

7 Canterbury B 14 4 10 0 339 661 51.29

Under 15 Girls (3)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Boroondara 
Hawks 1

15 9 6 0 440 301 146.18 36

2 Fitzroy 2 15 6 9 0 384 425 90.35 24

3 Aquinas 15 6 8 0 359 535 67.1 24

4 Glen Iris 10 3 1 0 185 250 74 12

5 Doncaster 6 0 3 0 18 250 7.2 0

Under 15 Boys (1)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Kew Bears 16 12 4 0 1038 648 160.19 48

2 St Marys 1 16 10 6 0 836 615 135.93 40

3 Beverley Hills 16 10 6 0 877 678 129.35 40

4 Fitzroy 1 16 10 6 0 816 687 118.78 40

5 Camberwell H 16 7 8 0 658 789 83.4 28

6 Glen Iris G 16 5 10 0 688 1136 60.56 20

Under 15 Boys (3)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Hawthorn Citz 16 14 1 0 1211 570 212.46 56

2 Preston Bullants 16 13 2 1 1299 611 212.6 54

3 Whitehorse 
Colts

16 11 4 1 868 731 118.74 46

4 Templestowe 16 10 6 0 1263 580 217.76 40

5 Warrandyte 16 9 7 0 916 627 146.09 36

6 Brunswick 16 8 8 0 735 972 75.62 32

7 Fitzroy W 16 5 11 0 798 1183 67.46 20

8 Kew Comets 2 16 4 10 1 701 1182 59.31 18

9 Kew Rovers 
W

16 2 12 1 541 1368 39.55 10

10 Fitzroy M 16 2 14 0 677 1214 55.77 8

Under 15 Boys (4)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Glen Iris H 14 13 1 0 1204 313 384.66 52

2 Camberwell X 15 11 3 0 1322 445 297.08 44

3 St Marys 2 14 8 6 0 903 596 151.51 32

4 Doncaster 14 6 8 0 858 726 118.18 24

5 Richmond B 14 4 9 0 635 942 67.41 16

6 Ashburton G 15 4 11 0 512 1445 35.43 16

7 Parade Saints 13 0 12 0 215 1473 14.6 0

Under 16 Boys (1)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Park Orchards 
R

14 11 2 1 850 689 123.37 46

2 Kew Rovers B 13 8 3 1 873 810 107.78 34

3 Banyule M 14 8 6 0 1065 954 111.64 32

4 St Marys 1 14 6 8 0 919 899 102.22 24

5 Hawthorn 
Citz 1

14 6 8 0 926 1004 92.23 24

Under 16 Boys (2)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ivanhoe 16 14 1 0 973 511 190.41 56

2 Surrey Park B 16 10 6 0 903 684 132.02 40

3 Fitzroy 16 8 7 1 737 750 98.27 34

4 Beverley Hills 16 6 9 1 737 940 78.4 26

5 Heidelberg 16 6 9 0 715 889 80.43 24

6 Ashburton R 16 3 10 0 664 907 73.21 12
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Youth Girls (1)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Fitzroy 1 13 13 0 0 657 203 323.65 52

2 Kew Rovers Blue 12 9 3 0 560 283 197.88 36

3 Banyule 14 8 5 0 564 386 146.11 32

4 Kew Rovers 
White

13 5 7 0 378 542 69.74 20

5 Kew Comets 1 15 3 10 0 307 814 37.71 12

Youth Girls (2)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Park Orchards 16 13 3 0 787 317 248.26 52

2 St Marys 16 10 6 0 618 463 133.48 40

3 Doncaster Bullen 
Templestowe

16 9 7 0 492 595 82.69 36

4 Heidelberg 16 7 9 0 753 547 137.66 28

5 Ashburton 16 7 9 0 517 419 123.39 28

6 Preston Bullants 15 3 12 0 213 939 22.68 12

Youth Girls (3)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Parkside 13 11 1 0 590 219 269.41 44

2 Templestowe 13 7 6 0 300 378 79.37 28

3 Fitzroy 2 14 5 9 0 495 440 112.5 20

4 Richmond 13 4 9 0 356 498 71.49 16

5 Macleod 13 0 13 0 154 698 22.06 0

Colts Boys (2)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Heidelberg 16 13 3 0 1178 597 197.32 52

2 Doncaster 16 12 4 0 1134 782 145.01 48

3 Macleod 16 11 5 0 997 601 165.89 44

4 Kew Comets 16 10 5 1 944 721 130.93 42

5 Preston Bullants 16 9 7 0 890 850 104.71 36

6 St Marys 15 8 7 0 724 840 86.19 32

7 Warrandyte 16 3 10 1 709 1220 58.11 14

8 Brunswick 15 1 14 0 539 1227 43.93 4

Colts Boys (3)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Ivanhoe W 14 11 3 0 880 537 163.87 44

2 Parkside R 15 11 4 0 1068 624 171.15 44

3 Richmond 14 10 4 0 116 685 162.92 40

4 Boroondara 
Hawks 2

14 9 5 0 836 674 124.04 36

5 Northcote 14 6 8 0 893 914 97.7 24

6 Bundoora 15 6 9 0 706 741 95.28 24

7 Fitzroy 2 15 2 13 0 492 942 52.23 8

8 Banyule 2 15 2 11 0 468 1107 42.28 8

9 Ashburton G 14 1 12 0 480 1108 43.32 4

Colts Boys (1)
Pos Team P W L D For Agst % PTS

1 Surrey Park B 16 15 1 0 1279 662 193.2 60

2 Banyule 1 16 11 5 0 1165 835 139.52 44

3 Boroondara 
Hawks 1

16 10 6 0 1139 927 122.87 40

4 Ivanhoe B 16 9 7 0 1035 853 121.34 36

5 Fitzroy 1 16 7 9 0 656 869 75.49 28

6 Beverley Hills 16 6 10 0 916 1060 86.42 24

7 Park Orchards R 16 5 11 0 742 1195 62.09 20

8 Ashburton R 16 3 12 0 664 1079 61.54 12

	» Fitzroy Juniors huddle with their 
coach at the break. 
(Photo by Frankie Photography).
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150 GAME PLAYERS

Aaron Marshallsay
Boroondara Hawks JFC

Adam James
Bundoora JFC

Lincoln Trapani
Bundoora JFC

Max Dooley
Doncaster JFC

Jordan Anderson
Heidelberg JFC

Charlie Pearce
Heidelberg JFC

Sullivan Everett
Northcote JFC

Ignatius Sim
Preston Bullants JFC

Leo Moseley
Richmond JFC

Jasper Mundy
Surrey Park JFC

TEAM OF THE YEAR
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	» (L) Harriet Crock of the Under 15 Girls 
Division Two side. (R) Charlie Robbins 
of the Under 14 Boys Division One side 
(Photos by Frankie Photography).
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REPRESENTATIVE GAMES (VS MPJFL)
Under 13 Boys Division One

YJFL 4.3 27 def by MPJFL 13.11 89

Best Players TJ. Kosta, D. Bullock, G, Redin, 
J. Tucker, A. Sellers, T. Wilson

Under 13 Boys Division Two
YJFL 3.3.21 def by MPJFL 10.7.67

Best Players S. O’Brien, D. Ferraro, J. 
Biddell, J. Ryan, R. Thompson, 
R. Cleary

Under 13 Girls Division One
YJFL 2.4.16 def by MPJFL 3.9.27

Best on Ground Coco Balmain

Under 13 Girl Division Two
YJFL 1.5.11 def by MPJFL 5.8.38

Best on Ground Isabella Teoh

Under 16 Boys
YJFL 7.8 55 def by MPJFL 9.4 58

Best Players W. Spratt, G. Sardelis, D. Rozon, 
P.Miranzi, L. Webb, R. Hunt

Under 16 Girls
YJFL 41 def MPJFL 28

Best on Ground Emma McDonald

Under 13 Girls 1

Under 13 Girls 2

Under 13 Boys 1

Under 13 Boys 2

Under 16 Boys 

Under 16 Girls 
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Under 15 Boys Division One
Game One YJFL 15.10 110 def NFNL 1.6 12

Goal Kickers Sammartino 3, Chandler 2, 
Dugdale 2, Kneipp 2, Moxon 
2, Allen, Fergusson, McCorkell, 
Saxena

Best Players B Fergusson, A Kandil, A Sharkie, F 
Kneipp, R Moxon, S Allen

Game Two YJFL 11.9 75 def SMJFL 5.8 38
Goal Kickers Eames 2, LaMotte 2, McCarthy 

2, Sammartino 2, Chandler, Grlj, 
Kneipp,

Best Players J Stone, A Sharkie, R Moxon, S 
Wolff, N Chandler, B Fergusson

METRO JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT SERIES
Under 15 Boy Division Two

Game One YJFL 14.18 102 def EFNL 2.6 18
Goal Kickers Clark 4, Vass 3, Cleary 2, Bagnara, 

Katic, Pucella, Stewart

Best Players W Katic, M Clark, J Ison, J Orton, C 
Cleary, J Kol

Game Two YJFL 10.6 66 def EDFL 6.4 40
Goal Kickers Clark 2, Vass 2, Cleary, Harvie, 

Ison, Pucella, Stecki, Timothee

Best Players M Clark, J Orton, W Katic, B 
Stephens, C Cleary, S Bagnara

Under 14 Boys Division One
Game One YJFL 7.13 55 def NFNL 7.8 50

Goal Kickers Anastasopoulos 2, Verwoert 2, 
Antonellos, Horsford, Hynes

Best Players Willem Verwoert

Game Two YJFL 8.5 53 def SMJFL 6.9 45
Goal Kickers Anastasopoulos 2, Verwoert 2, 

Antonellos, Hamilton, Horsford, 
Hynes

Best Players M Cafiso, B Horsford, C 
Anastasopoulos, W Verwoert, T 
Callaghan, C Robbins

Under 14 Boys Division Two
Game One YJFL 4.4 28 def by EFNL 15.18 108

Goal Kickers Marsic 2, Daffey, Reid

Best Players L Lefoe, A Parisi, L Collins, S 
Marsic, B Reid, M Pavone

Game Two YJFL 7.11 53 def EDFL 6.4 40
Goal Kickers Marsic 3, Collinson, De Bono, 

Pavone, Reid 

Best Players S Gayfer, M Pavone, A Fogarty, O 
Tsoukas, L Collins, S Marsic

	» (Above) U15 Boys Division One side. 
(Below) U15 Boys Division Two side 
(Photos by Frankie Photography).

	» (Above) U14 Boys Division One side. 
(Below) U14 Boys Division Two side 
(Photos by Frankie Photography).
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Under 15 Girls Division One
Game One YJFL 0.4 4 def by NFNL 6.7 43

Goal Kickers Anastasopoulos 2, Verwoert 2, 
Antonellos, Horsford, Hynes

Best Players E Chivers, M Graham, C Paonessa, 
A Carroll, M Jones, S Emery

Game Two YJFL 6.6 42 def EDFL 3.3 21
Best Players C Paonessa, M Graham, S Sculli, 

Skye Emery, S Harding, A Carroll

Under 15 Girls Division Two
Game One YJFL 4.4 28 def by NFNL 5.5 35

Goal Kickers Williams 2, Murphy, Wallace

Best Players E Rankin, T Baldi, E Mameghan, R 
Chandler, E Bradshaw, H Crock

Game Two YJFL 5.8 38 def EDFL 0.2 2
Goal Kickers Murphy 3, Hishongwa-Gibb, Radle 

Best Players I Hishongwa-Gibb, E Bradshaw, L 
Murphy, E Mameghan, A King, E 
Rankin

	» (Above) U15 Girls Division One side. 
(Below) U15 Girls Division Two side 
(Photos by Frankie Photography).

METRO JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT SERIES

	» Under 15s Aaron Sharkie soars for 
a mark over an NFNL player in the 
Metro Junior Development Series 
(Photos by Frankie Photography).
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 Gold Doncaster R.WILLITS - St Marys

Brown Banyule N.SADLER - Banyule

Green Hawthorn 
Citizens

P.TIRAS - Doncaster 
Heights

B. IEZZI - Canterbury

1998 Gold St Marys R.CARAFA - Park 
Orchards 

Brown Fitzroy 1 T.TRIANTFILYDIS -St 
Marys 

Green Doncaster 
Heights

T. COGHLAN - Balwyn 

1999 Gold Bulleen 
Templestowe

A.VINEY - Park 
Orchards

Brown Canterbury M.KREUZER - St Marys

Green Doncaster 
Heights

T.FITZGERALD - 
Warrandyte

2000 Gold Canterbury H.APTED - Fitzroy

Brown Fitzroy N.COX - Hawthorn 
Citizens

Green Bulleen 
Templestowe

H.BROWN - 
Richmond

2001 Gold Beverley Hills J.DOUKAS - St Marys

Brown Camberwell L.ECKERSLEY - 
Canterbury

Green Canterbury B.HOWELL - 
Canterbury

2002 Gold Kew Comets B.HOWELL - 
Canterbury

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens

R.HIAH - Bundoora 

E. HALE-VAUGHAN - 
Warrandyte

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Preston 
Bullants

R.SHERGOLD - 
Canterbury

2003 Gold Kew Rovers S.PURCELL - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Bundoora D.SYMEOPOULOS - 
Kew Rovers 

Green Banyule M.SHEPARD - Park 
Orchards

2004 Gold Ivanhoe D.LEECH - Fitzroy

A.SANFILIPPO - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

R.EXON - Warrandyte

Green Park Orchards A.DONIA - Preston 
Bullants

2005 Gold Camberwell B.HOGAN - Ivanhoe

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

M.GALIAZZO - St 
Marys

Green Preston 
Bullants

P.LUNN - Banyule

Blue Fitzroy A.MOHAMMAD - 
North Brunswick

2006 Gold Kew D.CONSTANZO - 
Fitzroy

Brown Beverley Hills B.HENKEL - Bundoora

Green Camberwell E.O’SULLIVAN - 
Canterbury

Blue Doncaster Z.KADLECIK - 
Doncaster

2007 Gold Beverley Hills T.CLIFFORD- 
Canterbury

Brown St Marys B.PANNAM- St 
Damians

Green Greythorn D.HOUSTON- 
Greythorn 

Blue Park Orchards J.WITNISH- Park 
Orchards

2008 Gold Kew Comets M.BLAKEY- St Marys

Brown Camberwell 2 J.TROIANI- Hawthorn 
Cits.

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Camberwell 3 L.ENGLISH- Hawthorn 
Cits.

Blue SFX 
Whitehorse 
Colts

T.CLAYTON- Fitzroy

2009 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens

N.BOUCHER- 
Ashburton

Brown Kew Comets S.WRIGHT- Kew

Green Macleod T.BLENHEIM- Kew 
Rovers

Blue Glen Iris N.ALDRIDGE- St 
Damians

2010 Gold Glen Iris H.GRACE- Fitzroy

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

L.KING- Bulleen 
Temp.

Green St Marys C.BROWN- Macleod

Blue Kew Comets W.JAMES- Hawthorn 
Cits.

Black Camberwell M.BOMBARDIERI- 
Fitzroy

2011 Gold St Marys B M.ROWELL- 
Canterbury 

Brown Kew Comets 
2

A.CARAFA- Banyule

Green Surrey Park M.EXELL- Greythorn

Blue Glen Iris N J.CRAMB- Park 
Orchards

Black Fitzroy 4 M.BOMBARDIERI- 
Fitzroy

2012 Gold Kew Rovers 1 W.PHILLIPS - Beverley 
Hills

Brown Kew Comets 
2

C BRISCOE - Kew 
Comets

Green Doncaster 
Heights G

J.TONIAZZO - Preston 
Bullants

Blue Kew Comets 
3

F.DREHER - Kew 
Comets

Black Whitehorse 
Colts B

T.DOCHERTY - 
Ashburton

Red Park Orchards 
B

T.OTTER - Richmond

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2013 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens D

A. DELL’ORSO - 
Bulleen Templestowe

Brown Ivanhoe W H.CARLIN - Balwyn

Green Glen Iris V H.BROMELL - Glen Iris

Blue Hawthorn 
Citizens B

L.THOMPSON - 
Doncaster

M.RYAN - Heidelberg

Black Ivanhoe W A.BROWNE - 
Ashburton

Red Richmond W.FASAN - Park 
Orchards

2014 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens

B. LINDEMAN - Glen 
Iris

Brown Heidelberg M. ALDOUS - 
Doncaster Heights 

Green Surrey Park D. WALSH - Bulleen 
Templestowe

Blue Fitzroy I.CALLAGHAN - St 
Marys

Black Ashburton H. WATERS - 
Richmond 

Red North 
Brunswick

J. NICOLO - North 
Brunswick

Under 10s

PREMIERS AND BEST AND 
FAIRESTS – ALL YEARS
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 Gold Beverley Hills M.ALLEN - Park 
Orchards

Brown St Damians P.RICHARDSON - 
Doncaster

Green Hawthorn 
Citizens

H.DICK - Hawthorn 
Citizens

1998 Gold Doncaster T.CLOKE - Park 
Orchards 

Brown Warrandyte W.MCLAUGHLIN - 
Fitzroy 

Green Kew Comets P.TIRAS - Doncaster 
Heights 

1999 Gold St Marys A.WILSON - Park 
Orchards

Brown Doncaster 
Heights

J.TELIANDIS - 
Doncaster Heights

Green Warrandyte T.COGHLAN - Balwyn

2000 Gold Kew Rovers C.SANFILLIPPO - 
Bulleen Templestowe

Brown St Damians P.VESZPREMI - St 
Damians

Green Hawthorn 
Citizens

B.MATTHEWS - 
Heidelberg

2001 Gold Kew Rovers D.FULTON - Ivanhoe

C.MISSAILIDIS - St 
Marys

S.O’SULLIVAN - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Richmond H.BROWN - Richmond

Green Warrandyte J.CHURCH - Banyule

2002 Gold Beverley Hills J.PURCELL - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Preston 
Bullants

L.ECKERSLEY - 
Canterbury

Green St Marys K.HARVEY - Fitzroy

Blue Heidelberg B.INDIAN - 
Heidelberg

2003 Gold Balwyn A.JOHNSON - 
Hawthorn Citizens

Brown Fitzroy J.VINE - Glen Iris

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green St Marys M.WOOFFINDIN - 
Doncaster Heights

Blue Warrandyte S.CUST - Greythorn

2004 Gold Fitzroy B.McLENNON - Fitzroy

Brown Banyule S.BONELLO - St Marys

Green Park 
Orchards

M.SHEPPARD - Park 
Orchards

Blue Doncaster 
Heights

M.WOOFFINDIN - 
Doncaster Heights

2005 Gold Ivanhoe T.ROBERTSON - 
Ivanhoe

Brown Glen Iris D.LEECH - Fitzroy

J.MACRAE - Kew 
Rovers

Green Glen Iris A.LANNING - Kew

Blue Surrey Park R.VIENET - Surrey Park

2006 Gold Kew Comets J.BILLINGS - Kew 

A.SANFILLIPO - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Canterbury M.BORLAND - 
Canterbury

Green Balwyn J.RUDD - Macleod

Blue Greythorn J.WELSH - Heidelberg

2007 Gold Ivanhoe B.MURPHY- Kew

Brown St Marys K.LANGFORD- 
Macleod

Green Canterbury B.HENKEL- Bundoora

Blue SFX Colts D.VALLIANOS- 
Richmond

2008 Gold Beverley Hills H.HOOPER- Glen Iris

Brown Greythorn T.KERR- Glen Iris

Green Macleod R.BRANDT- Macleod

Blue North 
Brunswick

M.SILIPO- Doncaster

2009 Gold Kew Comets L.BUNKER- St Marys

Brown Glen Iris S.GUEST- Glen Iris 

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Glen Iris L.BRANDT- 
Heidelberg

Blue Park 
Orchards

C.O’BRIEN- Bundoora

2010 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizerns

N.BOUCHER- 
Ashburton

Brown Macleod B.MORGAN- 
Bundoora

Green Park 
Orchards

T.BLENHEIM- Kew 
Rovers

Blue Preston 
Bullants

J.TRNACEK- 
Ashburton

2011 Gold Kew Comets 
1

B.WRAITH- Kew 
Comets

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens 1

C.BROWN- Macleod

Green Balwyn T.BIANCO- Doncaster

Blue Greythorm X.FRY- Canterbury

Black Camberwell 
3

K.LYNCH- Camberwell

Red Surrey Park 
W

A.GATWECH-CHUOL- 
Ashburton

2012 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens 1

M.ROWELL - 
Canterbury

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe 
G

J.CAPETOLA - Bulleen 
Templestowe

Green Ivanhoe W J.AIRD - Glen Iris

Blue Fitzroy 3 M.BOMBARDIERI - 
Fitzroy

Black St Marys W A.DANI - Preston 
Bullants

Red Park 
Orchards W

C.MCKENZIE - 
Canterbury

2013 Gold Greythorn R W.PHILLIPS - Beverley 
Hills

Brown Canterbury B N.NICHOLS - Kew 
Comets

Green St Marys T K.WORNER - 
Ashburton

Blue Balwyn N.O’SULLIVAN - 
Parkside

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Black Glen Iris N C.BRECKO - Surrey 
Park

Red North 
Brunswick

W.FASAN - Park 
Orchards

2014 Gold St Marys S. DARCY - Glen Iris

Brown Doncaster 
Heights

J. GEDI - Ivanhoe

Green Banyule T. CASTRICUM - 
Surrey Park

Blue Doncaster M. THOMPSON - 
Beverley Hills

Black Camberwell W. FASAN - Park 
Orchards 

Red Whitehorse 
Colts

C . FERNANDO - 
Whitehorse Colts 

2015 Gold Heidelberg D.EDMENDS - 
Heidelberg

Brown Parkside O. ALLEN - Fitzroy 

Green Bulleen 
Templestowe

W. HINE - Ashburton 

Blue Ashburton P. CARROLL - 
Whitehorse Colts 

Black Surrey Park 
W

V. TRENTIN - Ivanhoe 

Red Banyule L. SMITH - Hawthorn 
Citizens 

2016 Gold Kew Comets I. MARKOVSKY- 
Macleod

C. MCAULIFFE- 
Canterbury

Brown St. Marys A. TIMMS- Ivanhoe

Green Greythorn B. GUYMER- 
Warrandyte

Blue Park 
Orchards

C. TREMBATH - Park 
Orchards

Black Bulleen 
Templestowe

P. BURNS - Ashburton

Red Kew Comets A. BOLTON - 
Bundoora

2017 Gold Banyule J. SMILLIE- Park 
Orchards

Brown Beverley Hills J. DATTOLI - Ivanhoe

Under 11 Mixed
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Parkside M. KING - Glen Iris

Blue Hawthorn 
Citizens

M. REDENBACH - 
Glen Iris

Black Banyule W. KAYE - Fitzroy

Red St Marys R. CHEESEMAN- 
Canterbury

2018 Gold Beverley Hills W. DARCY- Glen Iris

Brown Ashburton T. EAMES - St Marys 

P.HARMON 
-Ashburton

Green Surrey Park I. DUGDALE - Banyule

Blue Parade St 
Damians

R. MOXON - Fitzroy

Black Glen Iris J. ORTON - Ashburton

Red St Marys J. LOMBARDO- St 
Marys

E. WALSH - Beverley 
Hills

2019 Gold Camberwell 
1

S. GAYFER- Banyule

B. WILSON- Banyule

Brown Templestowe N. D’ODORICO- 
Bulleen Templestowe

A. COLOSIMO- Fitzroy

Green Ivanhoe A. FITZGIBBON- 
Parkside

Blue St Marys HB L. FLIGHT - 
Whitehorse Colts

Black Glen Iris H C. 
ATHANASOPOULOS - 
Brunswick

Red Macleod G L. DAFFEY - Macleod

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Ashburton R Lucas Koutoufides - 
Ivanhoe 

Brown Macleod Louis Grinter - Surrey 
Park B

Green Whitehorse 
Colts

Charlie Houghton - 
Glen Iris

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Blue St Marys SN Stanley Moore - 
Northcote 

Black Camberwell 
2

Adam Ferrantino - 
Parade Saints 

2022 Gold Ashburton 
U11 Mixed R

J. FANNING - Parkside

Brown Heidelberg 
U11 Mixed Y

B. MARTIN - 
Heidelberg

Green Glen Iris U11 
Mixed G

A. CALVERT - Parade 
St Damians

E. CLEARY - Bulleen 
Templestowe

Blue Camberwell 
U11 Mixed W

W. WATT - Brunswick

Black Camberwell 
U11 Mixed A

T. NOSEDA - Beverley 
Hills

Under 11 Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2018 Kew Comets M. GRAHAM - 
Parkside

2019 Kew Rovers Z. LANIGAN - Glen 
Iris

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Kew Comets 
Girls U11

Mathilde Beckers - 
Richmond

2022 Camberwell 
U11 Girls 1

S. MIKAC - St Marys

Under 12 Mixed
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 Gold Beverley Hills S.PLOUTOS - Macleod

Brown Montmorency A.LANGFORD - 
Doncaster

Green Camberwell P.MERCOURIOU - 
Camberwell

1998 Gold Beverley Hills B. STANTON - Banyule 

Brown Kew R. BAIN - Bullen Temp 

Green Surrey Park P. HASSETT - Surrey 
Park 

1999 Gold Kew Rovers J.ABBATANGELO - 
Macleod

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Brown Beverley Hills W.McLAUGHLIN - 
Fitzroy

Green Fitzroy S.SOFA - Richmond

2000 Gold St Marys L.CAREY - Kew Rovers

Brown Fitzroy B.CAUCHI - St 
Damians

Green St Damians T.GIBBONS - 
Bundoora

2001 Gold Camberwell C.HOEGEL - Beverley 
Hills

Brown Kew Rovers L.TOFFOLON - 
Ivanhoe

Green Bundoora B.SINCLAIR - 
Greythorn

2002 Gold Canterbury C.HUMMERSTON - 
Canterbury

Brown St Marys M.SHIEL - Balwyn

Green Glen Iris J.CHURCH - Banyule

2003 Gold Beverly Hills J.HOEGEL - Beverly 
Hills

Brown St Marys L.GILES - Banyule 

T.SNELL - St Marys

Green Fitzroy N.DEMELIS - Fitzroy

Blue Surrey Park M.THOMPSON - 
Surrey Park

2004 Gold Balwyn M.EVANS - Balwyn

Brown Park Orchards T.DOHERTY - St Marys

Green Banyule M.LANNING - Kew

Blue Fitzroy S.HAWTHORNE - 
Doncaster

2005 Gold St Marys B.McLENNAN - Fitzroy

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

M.SHEPPARD - Park 
Orchards

Green Surrey Park M.WOOFFINDIN - 
Doncaster Heights

Blue St Marys J.ANDERSON - 
Camberwell

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2006 Gold St Marys J.BALLARD - 
Warrandyte

Brown Camberwell J.CELLINI - Glen Iris 

J.DELANY - Bundoora

Green Preston 
Bullants

J.COWELL - Preston 
Bullants

Blue Richmond A POULTON - 
Greythorn

2007 Gold Kew Comets B M.BORLAND- 
Canterbury

Brown Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod

Green Kew Comets G.SUTTON- Preston 
Bullants

Blue Ivanhoe A.MOHAMMED- Nth 
Brunswick

2008 Gold St Marys N.MEERMAN- Kew 
Rovers

Brown Kew Comets A.CROXFORD- Kew

Green St Damians B.HENKEL- Bundoora

Blue SFX 
Whitehorse 
Colts

D.VALLIANOS- 
Richmond

2009 Gold Beverley Hills H.HOOPER- Glen Iris

Brown Ashburton S.SMITH-St Damians

Green Bundoora T.LEONARDIS- 
Bundoora

Blue Fitzroy M.SILIPO- Doncaster

2010 Gold Kew Comets L.BUNKER- St Marys

Brown Fitzroy R.HUNTER- Fitzroy

Green Macleod B.SMITH- Macleod

Blue St Marys J.DO- Richmond

2011 Gold Ashburton R N.BOUCHER- 
Ashburton

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

T.PAIDOUSSIS- Kew 
Comets

Green Glen Iris H B.MORGAN- 
Bundoora

Blue Fitzroy 2 R.BARRESI- Fitzroy

Black Hawthorn 
Citizens 2

L.BURGESS- St Marys
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2012 Gold Kew Comets 1 J.KING - St Marys

Brown Doncaster 
Heights

N.MARSHALLSAY - 
Doncaster Heights

Green Parkside T.BIANCO - Doncaster

Blue Ivanhoe B G.BILLIAS - Ashburton 

Z.ANTIGNANI - 
Whitehorse Colts

Black Brunswick J.SAMMARTINO - 
North Brunswick

Red Ashburton B A.LAMANNA - Kew 
Rovers

2013 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens W

M.ROWELL - 
Canterbury

Brown Fitzroy 1 B.WENCKOWSKI - 
Ivanhoe

Green Glen Iris G M.BOMBARDIERI - 
Fitzroy

Blue St Marys W K.JOHNSON - St 
Marys

Black Ashburton B C.MCKEE - Ashburton

Red Canterbury R C.MCKENZIE - 
Canterbury

2014 Gold Beverley Hills W. PHILLIPS - Beverley 
Hills

Brown Whitehorse 
Colts 

K. WORNER - 
Ashburton

Green Camberwell J. STICCA - Bulleen 
Templestowe

Blue Ivanhoe F. MAGUIRE - Surrey 
Park

Black Banyule T. OTTER - Richmond

Red Fitzroy O. HUNTER - 
Camberwell

2015 Gold Fitzroy 1 L. MCKAIN - Fitzroy

O. DEMPSEY - 
Hawthorn Citizens

Brown Banyule L. RANKIN  - Beverley 
Hills 

Green Ivanhoe J. GEDI - Ivanhoe 

Blue Preston 
Bullants

T. JACKSON - 
Warrandyte

 E. LOWE - Preston 
Bullants 

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Black Whitehorse 
Colts M

W. FASAN - Park 
Orchards

Red St Marys W D. HUGHES - Beverley 
Hills 

2016 Gold Templestowe D. EDMENDS - 
Heidelberg

Brown St Marys J. BOROVAC - Kew 
Comets

Green Canterbury Y. ASHWIN - 
Doncaster

Blue Ashburton W. ELLIOTT - Kew 
Rovers

Black Kew Comets M. ABBAS - Bundoora

2017 Gold Camberwell I. BARRY - Balwyn

Brown Greythorn O. BADAR - Glen Iris

O. PURCELL - 
Greythorn

Green Heidelberg D. PAPADOPOULOS - 
Bulleen Templestowe

Blue Ivanhoe C. JANEVSKI- St Marys

Black Ashburton A. BOLTON - 
Bundoora

2018 Gold Banyule B. O’CONNOR - 
Banyule

Brown Glen Iris T. FARRER - Glen Iris

M. KING - Glen Iris

Green Bulleen 
Trmplestowe

L. WHEATLEY - 
Hawthorn Citizens

Blue Banyule W. KAYE - Fitzroy

Black St Marys H. FOREMAN -  
Macleod

Red Whitehorse 
Colts

J. KROGER - 
Brunswick

2019 Gold Beverley Hills 
R

W. KATIC - Kew 
Comets

Brown St Marys CS I. DUGDALE - Banyule

Green Fitzroy 1 R. MOXON- Fitzroy

Blue Glen Iris N J. TRIPLETT - 
Camberwell

C. WINDEBANK - 
Macleod

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Black Fitzroy 3 L. CAR - Banyule

Red Kew Comets 2 N. MIKAC - St Marys

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Kew Comets 
U12 -1

Daniel Bullock - 
Richmond

Brown Macleod Gus Redin - Ivanhoe

Green Bulleen 
Templestowe 
2

Joel Stambanis - 
Surrey Park

Blue Whitehorse 
Colts

Oscar Azzarone- 
Preston Bullants

Black Parade Saints Jordan Biddell - 
Parade Saints

2022 Gold Ashburton 
U12 Mixed R

W. BORRELLO - 
Canterbury

Brown Macleod U12 
Mixed

D. GROLLO - Banyule

Green Kew Comets 
U12 Mixed 1

P. SWEETMAN - 
Northcote

Blue Fitzroy U12 
Mixed 2

L. DRYDEN - Fitzroy

Black Preston 
Bullants U12 
Mixed W

R. ALONSO - Preston 
Bullants

Under 12 Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2012 Kew Comets 2 I.GLEITZMANN - 
Whitehorse Colts

2013 Kew Comets 1 E.MASTERS - Kew 
Rovers

2014 St Marys C. MORANDO - 
Whitehorse Colts

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2015 Kew Coments B. VICKERS - 
Blackburn

2016 Gold Kew Comets O. JOHNSTON - 
Whitehorse Colts

Brown Fitzroy M. MAHONY - Glen 
Iris

2017 Gold Kew Comets A. JORDAN - Banyule

Brown Kew Rovers I. CAMINITI - 
Heidelberg

Green Surrey Park A. GANGI - Kew 
Comets

2018 Gold Glen Iris Z. HARGRAVES - 
Fitzroy

Brown Park Orchards S. BONE - Ivanhoe

Green Canterbury E. SCOTT - 
Canterbury / M. 
WAPSHOTT - 
Canterbury

2019 Gold Templestowe C. BOWN - Kew 
Comets

S. COFFIN - Kew 
Comets

Brown Canterbury M. GRAHAM - 
Parkside

Green Beverley Hills R.CHANDLER - 
Beverley Hills

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Balwyn 
Greythorn

Ava Bortignon - 
Banyule

Brown Canterbury Sofia Barnaby - Glen 
Iris

Green Parkside Tilda Sinclair- 
Brunswick

2022 Gold Kew Rovers 
U12 Girls

A. BORTIGNON - 
Banyule

Brown Glen Iris U12 
Girls A

S. BARNABY - Glen 
Iris
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Under 13 Mixed
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 Gold Beverley Hills D.OLIVER - Doncaster

Brown St Marys A.LAPADULA - St 
Marys

Green Surrey Park L.SYME - Surrey Park

1998 Gold St Marys R. WILLIAMS - Ivanhoe 

Brown Camberwell T. IONIDIS - 
Camberwell 

Green Richmond T.BULL - Kew 

1999 Gold Beverley Hills B.SMITH - Beverley 
Hills

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

B.STANTON - Banyule

Green Bundoora J.BURGOYNE - 
Warrandyte

2000 Gold Kew Rovers W.McLAUGHLIN - 
Fitzroy

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

S.BYRNE - Doncaster 
Heights

Green Bundoora B.LENAGHON - 
Camberwell

2001 Gold St Marys J.BARKER - Fitzroy

Brown Kew Comets A.LOIZOU - Kew

Green Glen Iris T.COGHLAN - Balwyn

2002 Gold St Marys L.TOFFOLON - Bulleen 
Templestowe

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens

L.SHELTON - St 
Damians

Green Doncaster C.GEORGE - Doncaster

2003 Gold Kew Rovers H.PAYNTER - Ivanhoe

Brown Warrandyte B.OMIZZOLO - Fitzroy

Green Bundoora R.BORLAND - Fitzroy

2004 Gold Beverley Hills D.HANNEBERY - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Bulleen 
Templestowe

L.GILES - Banyule

Green Surrey Park D.SMITH-WHITING - 
Heidelberg

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Blue Doncaster T.CANNY - Emmaus 
Wattle Park

2005 Gold Park Orchards A.CHIODO - Beverley 
Hills

Brown Glen Iris T.DOHERTY - St Marys

Green Bundoora D.CRONIN - Bundoora

Blue Heidelberg M.MARIANI - Emmaus 
Wattle Park

2006 Gold St Marys R.MULLINS - St Marys

Brown Glen Iris D.D’AMORE - St 
Damians

Green Macleod D.FLOUDIOTIS - SFX 
Whitehorse Colts

Blue Camberwell Z.RIDDLE - St Marys

2007 Gold Kew Rovers D.DOBER- St Marys

Brown Park Orchards 
B

J.PELL- Bulleen Temp.

Green St Damians S.WISEMAN- Surrey 
Park

Blue Park Orchards 
R

N.PUATJIMI- Ivanhoe

2008 Gold Kew Comets L.McDONALD- Kew

Brown St Marys D.CAPELLARI- Fitzroy 

Green Park Orchards O.WELSH- Heidelberg

Blue St Damians M.PROSENAK- Park 
Orchards

2009 Gold Kew Comets R.McKENZIE- 
Warrandyte

Brown Macleod K.LANGFORD- 
Macleod

Green Bulleen 
Templestowe

B.SIMMONS- Beverley 
Hills

Blue Hawthorn 
Citizens

D.VALLIANOS- 
Richmond

2010 Gold Beverley Hills M.OWIES- Camberwell

Brown Park Orchards W.KEOGH- Surrey Park

Green Ivanhoe M.SILIPO- Doncaster

Blue St Damians B.LAMANNA- St 
Damians

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2011 Gold Bulleen 
Templestowe

M.SCARDAMAGLIA- 
Ashburton

Brown Glen Iris H B.MOORCROFT- 
Macleod

Green Banyule B A.CHERUBIN- Prestin 
Bullants

Blue Surrey Park T.MASON- Surrey Park

Black Ashburton B J.DO- Richmond

2012 Gold Canterbury B T.PAIDOUSSIS - Kew 
Comets

Brown Macleod L.SPRIGGS - 
Camberwell

Green Whitehorse 
Colts

L.MINAHAN - Fitzroy

Blue Banyule A.CABDI - Banyule

Black Ashburton G J.MOREY - Heidelberg

2013 Gold Kew Comets 
1

B.WRAITH - Kew 
Comets

Brown Ivanhoe W L.DI BIASE - Beverley 
Hills

Green Brunswick G.BILLISA - Ashburton

Blue Kew Rovers Z.ANTIGNANI - 
Whitehorse Colts

Black Richmond U.CHOL - Richmond

2014 Gold Kew Comets M. ROWELL - 
Canterbury

Brown Ashburton C. MCKEE - Ashburton

Green Macleod C. OSTWALD - Banyule

Blue Bundoora P. RODWELL - 
Doncaster Heights

Black Fitzroy A. ABDULNOUR - St 
Marys

2015 Gold Beverley Hills 
R

W. PHILLIPS - Beverley 
Hills 

Brown Park Orchards 
R

D. PAPADAS - St Marys

Green Whitehorse 
Colts 

D. EPIFANO - Preston 
Bullants 

Blue Greythorn J. THATCHER-BRENER 
- Bulleen Templestowe 

Black Parade St 
Damians 

A. MUCILLI - North 
Brunswick 

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Red Fitzroy 2 C.LANYON - 
Ashburton 

2016 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens

C. FYFFE - St Marys

Brown Kew Comets L. RANKIN - Beverley 
Hills

Green Balwyn Z. STOWELL - St Marys

Blue Surrey Park B. FARAKOS - 
Bundoora 

Black Ashburton Z. HARRINGTON- 
Camberwell

2017 Gold Heidelberg S. NEHME - 
Camberwell 

Brown Kew Comets Y. ASHWIN - Doncaster

Green Park Orchards R. HEWARD - Beverley 
Hills

Blue Greythorn B. YATES - Bundoora 

2018 Gold Camberwell I. BARRY - Balwyn

Brown Heidelberg X. TE TAI - Surrey Park

Green Whitehorse 
Colts

L. GUYMER - 
Warrandyte

E. KING - Richmond

Blue North 
Brunswick

C. ROBLEY- Parkside

Black Doncaster N. MCINTOSH - 
Brunswick

2019 Gold Kew Rovers B K. EMERY - Glen Iris

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens Elliot

J. DATTOLI - Ivanhoe

Green Templestowe C. OPIE - Parkside

Blue Banyule B O. ALLANSON - 
Whitehorse Colts

Black Macleod S. POUSTIE - Hawthorn 
Citizens

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Hawthorn 
Citiz 1

Ben Wilson - Hawthorn 
Citizens

Brown Surrey Park 
Black

Ethan Higgins - 
Canterbury
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Fitzroy 3 Finlay McCreadie - 
Fitzroy

Blue Brunswick 
Purple

Sam Papas - Doncaster

Black Whitehorse 
Colts

Xavier Basile - St Marys

Red Camberwell 2 Oscar Ormsby - 
Ashburton

2022 Gold Hawthorn 
Citz U13 
Mixed 1

S. O’BRIEN - Hawthorn 
Citizens

Brown Camberwell 
U13 Mixed E

B. NICHOLLS - Park 
Orchards

Green Macleod U13 
Mixed

E. BEAUCHAMP - Kew 
Rovers

Blue Ashburton 
U13 Mixed G

B. JONES - Richmond

Black Surrey Park 
U13 Mixed B

J. STAMBANIS - Surrey 
Park

Under 13 Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2017 Whitehorse 
Colts

J. FLEMING - 
Ashburton

2018 Gold Kew Rovers C. NEWTON - Park 
Orchards

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens

N.KANHUTU - 
Hawthorn Citizens

2019 Gold Glen Iris S. TALLARITI- 
Whitehorse Colts

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens 

R. MASLIN- 
Richmond

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Kew Comets 
Girls U13

Scarlett Bown - Kew 
Comets

Brown Hawthorn 
Citz 1

Mae O’Brien - 
Richmond

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2022 Gold Balwyn 
Greythorn 
U13 Girls

L. PARKER - Balwyn 
Greythorn 

J. HARDING - 
Beverley Hills 

S. SMITH - 
Canterbury

Brown Hawthorn 
Citz U13 
Girls 1

T. SINCLAIR - 
Brunswick

Under 14 Mixed
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 Gold Camberwell A.KRAKOUER - 
Doncaster

Brown St Marys J.SPRAGUE - Kew

Green SFX Whitehorse 
Colts

T.BACHELOR - SFX 
Whitehorse Colts 

1998 Gold Beverley Hills M.SNOWBALL - Park 
Orchards

Brown Greythorn P.BUSZARD - Ivanhoe

Green Hawthorn 
Citizens

S.GAMBONI - 
Hawthorn Citizens

1999 Gold St Marys B.SHAW - St Marys

Brown Fitzroy A.NEVILLE - Surrey 
Park

M.ZIKA - Fitzroy

Green Ivanhoe B.MOODY - 
Greythorn

2000 Gold Beverley Hills E.WHITEHEAD -Kew

Brown Macleod B.STANTON - Banyule

Green Fitzroy J.BURGOYNE - 
Warrandyte

A.D’ALOISIO - Park 
Orchards

2001 Gold Kew Rovers A.GIANFAGNA - Kew 
Rovers

Brown Macleod N.LYNCH - Macleod

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Ivanhoe R.KURBANOUS - 
Ivanhoe

2002 Gold Bulleen 
Templestowe

M.GAZZO - Beverley 
Hills

Brown St Damians J.HRAMBANIS - 
Camberwell

Green St Damians D.DEVINCENTIS - St 
Damians

2003 Gold St Marys L.SHELTON - St 
Damians

Brown Doncaster 
Heights

B.SINCLAIR - 
Greythorn

Green SFX Whitehorse 
Colts

J.REID - Balwyn

2004 Gold Ivanhoe J.STRUSS - 
Canterbury

Brown St Marys J.TRANN - Richmond

Green Camberwell N.LATSAS - 
Camberwell

2005 Gold Kew Rovers D.LE - Preston 
Bullants

Brown Camberwell J.DEVINE - Bundoora

Green Macleod N.CAMPESE - 
Ivanhoe

2006 Gold Glen Iris M.MARIANI - Surrey 
Park

Brown East Malvern D.POUND-PALMIERI 
- Fitzroy

Green Greythorn L.CONSIDINE - 
Macleod

Blue Doncaster 
Heights

T.MCMAHON - KRC

2007 Gold St Marys R.MULLINGS- St 
Marys

Brown St Damians D.D’AMORE- St 
Damians

Green Boroondara 
Bulldogs

M.ARNOT- Mt 
Waverley

Blue Beverley Hills T.CLAPHAM- Park 
Orchards

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2008 Gold Kew Rovers L.ANDRIANAKIS- Kew 
Rovers 

N.HROVAT- Ivanhoe

Brown Prahran L.GALLOP- Prahran

Green Preston Bullants M.BERTACCO- SFX 
Colts

Blue Emmaus 
Falcons

A.MULING- Emmaus 
Falcons

2009 Gold Ashburton B.BORLAND- 
Ashburton

Brown Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod

Green Bulleen 
Templestowe

J.ROBERTSON- 
Bulleen Temp.

Blue Hawthorn 
Citizens

T.HARVEY-Richmond

2010 Gold Kew Rovers D.PANOTIS- Kew

Brown Canterbury T.WARHURST- Park 
Orchards

Green Preston Bullants I.WATTIS- Fitzroy 2

Blue Fizroy A.BURGESS- St Marys 
W

2011 Gold Glen Iris G D.CROCKER- 
Beverley Hills

Brown Macleod S.GIBBS- Ivanhoe

Green St Marys W N.PARKER- 
Warrandyte

Blue Surrey Park N.BIGGINS- Glen Iris

Black Ashburton G C.Barr- Ashburton

2012 Gold Kew 1 L.BUNKER - St Marys

Brown Fitzroy 1 L.WILSON - Ivanhoe

Green Balwyn T.MASON - Surrey 
Park

Blue Kew Comets 2 J.MANNIX - Kew 
Comets

Black Banyule M G.PEMBERTON - 
Banyule

2013 Gold Kew Rovers B N.BOUCHER - 
Ashburton

Brown Canterbury B M.ZUKIEWICZ - 
Doncaster Heights 
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Green Surrey Park H.JOENG - Banyule

Blue Kew Comets O.DICKSON - Kew
Comets

2014 Gold St Marys C. LEON -
Camberwell

K. VELIOU - Ivanhoe

Brown Hawthorn 
Citizens

D. MOTT - Brunswick

J. CIRANNA - Bulleen
Templestowe

Green Parkside C. KISSANE - St Marys

Blue Preston Bullants L. RHODERICK - 
Fitzroy 

J. PLEXOUSAIKIS -
Surrey Park

2015 Gold St Marys B M. ROWELL -
Canterbury

Brown Banyule A.CARAFA - Banyule

Green Heidelberg J. BARDWELL -
Whitehorse Colts

Blue Ivanhoe B J. MANIAS -
Brunswick 

Black Fitzroy T. BATCHELOR - St
Marys

R. HOOPER - Glen Iris

2016 Gold Kew Rovers W. PHILLIPS -
Beverley Hills

Brown St Marys S. TUCKER -
Canterbury

Green Ivanhoe E. CHEESEWRIGHT -
Ivanhoe

Blue Banyule C. SPITERI -
Doncaster

Black Richmond Q. SCHWARZ -
Ashburton

2017 Gold Hawthorn 
Citizens

L. MOORE - Hawthorn

Brown Beverley Hills M. THOMPSON -
Beverley Hills

Green Richmond D. MERCURI -
Bundoora

Blue Doncaster J. LEE - Doncaster

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2018 Gold Heidelberg J. TOMASIELLO - St
Marys

Brown Fitzroy D. MARTINO -
Bulleen Templestowe

Green Banyule W. STAPLETON  -
Banyule

Blue Ashburton S. WOODS -
Greythorn

2019 Gold Ivanhoe L. HARKER- 
Camberwell

Brown Fitzroy 1 L. RAMSHAW - Fitzroy

Green Preston Bullants L. GUYMER- 
Warrandyte

Blue Parkside C.ROBLEY - Parkside

Black Camberwell 2 W. ALLSOP- 
Camberwell

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Glen Iris Gnatt Louis Emmett - Glen 
Iris

Brown Richmond 
Yellow

Edward La Motte - 
Canterbury

Green Banyule U14B Noah Cochrane - 
Banyule U14B

Blue St Marys LP Max Varley - 
Brunswick

2022 Gold Kew Comets 
U14 Mixed 1

C. ROBBINS - Fitzroy

Brown Surrey Park U14 
Mixed B

S. CARUSO - Preston
Bullants

Green Ivanhoe U14 
Mixed Roosters

N. HORNE - Ivanhoe

Blue Balwyn 
Greythorn U14 
Mixed

S. PAPAS - Doncaster

Black Park Orchards 
U14 Mixed B

A. IUELE - Preston

Under 14 Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2017 Kew Comets J. SIMPSON - St
Marys

2018 Gold Kew Rovers A.JORDAN -
Banyule

Brown Surrey Park J.FLEMING -
Ashburton

2019 Gold Kew Comets 1 L. HAUSEGGER- 
Doncaster

Brown St Marys N. GAYKAMANGU- 
Richmond

Green Parkside I. CAMINITI- 
Heidelberg

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 Gold Templestowe Chloe Bown - Kew 
Comets
Alexandra Carroll - 
Templestowe

Brown Warrandyte Marlo Graham - 
Parkside

Green Ivanhoe U14s Emma Bradshaw - 
Ashburton

2022 Gold WJFC U14 Girls S. BOWN - Kew 
Comets

Brown St Marys U14 
Girls

I. RYAN - Heidelberg

Under 15 Boys
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 1 St Damians P.HARRISON - St
Damians

2 Park Orchards G.KENNEY - 
Doncaster

1998 1 Balwyn/Kew 
Rovers

S.O’MEARA - St. 
Damians

2 Beverely Hills C.McKAY - Bundoora

1999 1 St Marys S.McKENZIE-EYERS -
Fitzroy

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

M.CRAWFORD - St
Marys

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2000 1 Ivanhoe G.STRAVRAKIS -
Ivanhoe

2 St Damians B.MOODY -
Greythorn

2001 1 Glen Iris P.HASSETT - Surrey
Park

2 St Damians A.SCHEMBRI -
Bundoora

2002 1 Doncaster R.WILLITS - St Marys

2 Prahran S. BYRNE - Doncaster
Heights

2003 1 Bulleen 
Templestowe

R.PETRACCA - Park
Orchards

2 Glen Iris A.BENNETT -
Macleod

2004 1 St Marys B.SINCLAIR -
Greythorn

2 Hawthorn 
Citizens

J.REID - Balwyn

3 Park Orchards A.VINEY - Park
Orchards

2005 1 Glen Iris J.VAN UNEN - 
Beverley Hills

2 Camberwell N.LATSAS -
Camberwell

3 Surrey Park D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

2006 1 Kew Rovers T.SNELL - St Marys

2 Ivanhoe T.HILL - Preston
Bullants

3 Hawthorn 
Citizens

D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

2007 1 Glen Iris L.McMILLAN- Glen
Iris

2 Canterbury J.ASHBY- Canterbury

3 Kew Comets J.CONSIDINE- 
Macleod

J.RALPH- SFX Colts
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Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2008 1 Fitzroy B.McLENNAN- Fitzroy

R.MULLINS- St Marys

2 Canterbury D.STEWART- Banyule

3 Surrey Park M.ARNOT- Mt 
Waverley

4 Ashburton B.BRISCOMB- 
Doncaster

2009 1 Ivanhoe N.HROVAT- Ivanhoe

2 Preston 
Bullants

O.TSORBARIS- 
Macleod

3 Surrey Park M.MIKI- Banyule

4 Whitehorse 
Colts

M.BERTACCO- 
Whitehorse Colts

2010 1 Ivanhoe H.CURNOW- Fitzroy

2 Park Orchards T.CUTLER- Greythorn

3 Warrandyte O.WELSH- 
Heidelberg

4 Boroondara 
Hawks

C.WAMSTEAKAR- 
Boroondara Hawks

2011 1 Ashburton R J.IACOBACCIO- St 
Marys

2 Macleod J.LOWE- Banyule

3 Glen Iris G T.YOUNG- 
Whitehorse Colts

4 Ashburton G J.ALDRIDGE- St 
Damians

2012 1 Beverley Hills R B.HARDWICK - 
Beverley Hills 

C.DUNBAR - Macleod

2 St Marys B S.SMITH - St Damians

3 Parkside M.SILIPO - Doncaster

4 Ivanhoe B N.PARKER - 
Warrandyte

2013 1 Kew Comets 1 V.ADDUCI - 
Camberwell

2 Preston 
Bullants

K.GREEN - Preston 
Bullants

3 Parkside C.MCKAY - Parkside

4 Fitzroy 2 B.HUTCHINSON - 
Bundoora 

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

R.GIRVAN - Fitzroy

2014 1 Fitzroy N. BOUCHER - 
Ashburton

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

L. SUMMERS - Surrey 
Park

3 Glen Iris A. CABDI - Banyule

4 St Damians N. ALDRIDGE - St 
Damians

2015 1 Kew Comets C.LEON - 
Camberwell 

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

D. MOTT - Brunswick 

3 Surrey Park B B. RAMAGE - 
Parkside 

4 Park Orchards J. DE NAPOLI - North 
Brunswick 

5 Parade St 
Damians

L. PANNUNZIO - 
Parade/St Damians 

2016 1 Boroondara 
Hawks

D. WILLIAMS - Surrey 
Park

2 Fitzroy G. BROWN - Park 
Orchards

3 Warrandyte J. BARDWELL - 
Whitehorse Colts

4 Ivanhoe T. MORTON - 
Balckburn

2017 1 Kew Rovers N. DAICOS - Kew 
Rovers

2 Park Orchards K. LENNON - Kew 
Comets

F. SIESMAA Park 
Orchards

3 Glen Iris C. SPITERI - 
Doncaster

4 Ashburton B. HORNSNAILL - 
Whitehorse

2018 1 Boroondara 
Hawks

L. MOORE - 
Boroondara Hawks

2 Surrey Park L. RANKIN - Beverley 
Hills

3 Camberwell B. POOLE - 
Warrandyte

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

4 Fitzroy R.APOSTOLOU - 
Glen Iris

2019 1 Surrey Park J. TOMASIELLO- St 
Marys

2 Ashburton R S. NEHME- 
Camberwell

3 Park Orchards Y. ASHWIN- 
Doncaster

4 Beverley Hills G. BANOVA- 
Brunswick

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 1 Kew Rovers B Joshua Galstians - 
Park Orchards

2 Surrey Park 1 Dante Tomarchio - 
Camberwell

3 Kew Comets Oscar Carafa - 
Templestowe

Zac McGown- 
Warrandyte

4 Parade Bulls Panashe Miranzi -  
Parade Bulls

2022 1 Kew Bears U15 
Boys

A. SHARKIE - Kew 
Rovers

2 Richmond U15 
Boys Y

H. DIXON - 
Ashburton

3 Hawthorn Citz 
U15 Boys

J. GUYMER - 
Warrandyte

4 Camberwell 
U15 Boys X

V. MILLINGTON - 
Doncaster

Under 15 Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2013 U14* Kew Rovers I.GIETZMANN - 
Whitehorse Colts

2014 Kew Rovers S. CHARAKAS - Bulleen 
Templestowe

2015 Girls 1 Kew Comets K. LYNCH - Kew Rovers 
/ E. MCKENZIE - Fitzroy 

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Girls 2 Blackburn T. MORTON - 
Blackburn 

2016 Girls 1 Kew Comets T. MORTON - 
Blackburn 

Girls 2 Ashburton S. CHARAKAS - 
Beverley Hills

Girls 3 Ashburton A. LING - Whitehorse 
Colts / K. PETREVSKI - 
Brunswick

2017 1 Bulleen 
Templestowe

J. FITZGERALD- St 
Marys

2018 1 Kew Comets J.SIMPSON - St Marys

2 Glen Iris M. CALLOW - 
Warrandyte

2019 1 Kew Rovers R.THEILE - Surrey Park

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

P. CINCERA- 
Canterbury

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 1 Surrey Park 
Black

Sienna Tallariti - 
Whitehorse Colts

2 North 
Brunswick

Tessa Verdon Balck - 
North Brunswick

2022 1 Kew Comets 
U15 Girls 1

A. SHEN - Camberwell

A. SCULLI - Kew 
Comets

2 Bulleen Temp 
U15 Girls

E. BRADSHAW - 
Ashburton

3 Aquinas U15 
Girls

F. MCNIVEN - 
Boroondara Hawks
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Under 16 Boys
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2021 1 Boroondara 
Hawks 1

Samuel Edgar- 
Ashburton

2 Heidelberg Joshua Tovey - 
Park Orchards

3 Brunswick Samuel McIlroy - 
Brunswick

4 Glen Iris Gnatts William Green - 
Northcote

2022 1 Park Orchards 
U16 Boys R

J. SMILLIE - Park 
Orchards

2 Ivanhoe U16 
Boys

L. QUAYNOR - 
Beverley Hills

3 Camberwell U16 
Boys

O. CARAFA - 
Templestowe

4 Hawthorn Citz 
U16 Boys 2

A. MANSFIELD - 
Macleod

Under 16 Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2017 1 Kew Comets N. XENOS - Kew 
Comets

2 Park Orchards I. POLLOCK - Park 
Orchards / L. BOYD 
SINGER - Parkside

2018 1 Bulleen 
Templestowe

M. DI COSMO 
- Bulleen 
Templestowe

2 Ivanhoe E. HUNT - Ashburton

3 Kew Rovers L. BOYD SINGER - 
Parkside

2019 1 Park Orchards 1 J. FLEMING- 
Ashburton

2 Surrey Park C. MATTHEWS - 
Camberwell

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 1 Kew Comets 
Girls U16

Sarah Poustie- Kew 
Comets

2 Heidelberg Lara Hausegger - 
Doncaster

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

Isabella Caminitti - 
Heidelberg

3 Ashburton Abbey Vicino - 
Ashburton

2022 1 Hawthorn Citz 
U16 Girls

S. TALLARITI - 
Whitehorse Colts

2 Ivanhoe U16 
Girls

Z. HARGREAVES - 
Fitzroy

Colts
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

1997 1 Doncaster A.McQUEEN-PARTON - 
Camberwell

2 St Damians D.SACCO - St Damians

1998 1 St Damians 1 J.CARPENTER - 
Doncaster 

B.YOUNG- St Damians

2 Warrandyte P.PRATT - Bundoora

1999 1 St Damians D.CULLINAN - St 
Damians

2 SFX 
Whitehorse 
Colts

C.TAYLOR - Banyule

2000 1 Macleod M.LYONS - Bundoora

2 Doncaster T.DEMETRIOU - 
Doncaster

2001 1 Macleod T.ROACH - Greythorn

2 Beverley Hills D.KALVISKIS - St 
Damians

2002 1 Macleod M.ZIKA - Fitzroy

2 SFX 
Whitehorse 
Colts

L.NICHOLS - SFX 
Whitehorse Colts

2003 1 Macleod J.DALEY - SFX 
Whitehorse Colts

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2 Ivanhoe B.IEZZI - Canterbury/
Balwyn 

R.KURBANOVS - 
Canterbury/Balwyn

M.KRAKOUER - 
Doncaster

2004 1 Bulleen 
Templestowe

P.FLORANCE - Bulleen 
Templestowe

2 St Damians J.CROSTHWAITE - St 
Damians

3 Park 
Orchards

R.CARAFA - Park 
Orchards

2005 1 St Marys R.CARAFA - Park 
Orchards

2 Ivanhoe A.BENNETT - Macleod

3 Warrandyte C.GEORGE - Doncaster

2006 1 Ivanhoe N.MILLER - Bulleen 
Templestowe

2 Doncaster C.GEORGE - Doncaster

3 Balwyn D.KENNEDY - 
Doncaster Heights

4 St Marys J.BUTLER - Doncaster

R.FRANZA - Bundoora

2007 1 Fitzroy J.DIMOND- Fitzroy

2 Glen Iris 
Sharks

L.PICCOLO- Hawthorn 
Cits.

3 Preston 
Bullants

J.MULING- Emmaus 
Wattle Park

4 Banyule J.CHIRGWIN- 
Doncaster

2008 1 Preston 
Bullants

M.FOWLER- St Marys

2 Canterbury S.COGHLAN- Park 
Orchards

3 SFX 
Whithorse 
Colts

M.DYSON- KGU 

J.RALPH- SFX Colts

4 Emmaus 
Wattle Park

B.WILSON- Emmaus 
Wattle Park

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2009 1 Preston 
Bullants

L.BRANDT- Macleod

2 Ashburton J.DIDIER- Beverley Hills 

D.HARRIS- Ashburton

J.TAYLOR- Camberwell

3 Park 
Orchards

V.PARISI- Bulleen 
Templestowe

4 Warrandyte S.TANSLEY- Warrandyte

M.WARD- Whitehorse 
Colts

2010 1 St Marys M.MIKI- Banyule

2 Warrandyte D.GRAHAM- 
Boroondara Hawks 

E.MCCUTCHAN- 
Boroondara Hawks

3 Kew Colts 
Kangaroos

J.MUSSO- Kew Colts 
Kangaroos

4 Greythorn J.COOPER- St Damians

2011 1 Ivanhoe W J.POWICK- Banyule

2 Fitzroy 1 H.CURNOW- Fitzroy

3 Surrey Park A.ANDERSON- Surrey 
Park

4 Doncaster A.PERRI- St Damians

2012 1 St Marys 1 M.ITALIA - Banyule

2 Camberwell A.ANDERSON - Surrey 
Park

3 Bulleen 
Templestowe

J.ROBERTSON - 
Bulleen Templestowe

4 Fitzroy 2 C.MCDOUGALL - 
Whitehorse Colts 

J.LEONARD - 
Doncaster

2013 1 Fitzroy 1 L.PAVLICH - Fitzroy

2 Park 
Orchards R

R.BRANDT - Macleod

3 Beverley Hills 
N

M.GRIECHEN - 
Ashburton

4 Park 
Orchards B

M SILIPO - Doncaster



2022 ANNUAL REPORT 2022 ANNUAL REPORT

80 81

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2014 1 Ashburton M GRIECHEN - 
Ashburton 

M. BLAKEY - St Marys

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

C. BROWN - Bulleen 
Templestowe

3 Glen Iris K. GREEN - Preston 
Bullants

4 Fitzroy C. MCKAY - Parkside

2015 1 Ivanhoe W L. WILSON - Ivanhoe 

2 Camberwell 
1

L. AWAD - St Marys

3 Banyule M. ZUKIEWICZ - 
Templestowe 

4 GDU 
Demons

M. ELLWAY - Parkside

R. TAYLOR - Parade/St 
Damians

2016 1 Park 
Orchards

M. CECCHIN - Bulleen 
Templestowe

2 Beverley Hills B. GIROLI - Macleod

M. ZUKIEWICZ - 
Templestowe

3 Doncaster L. SMITHERS - Parkside

4 Fitzroy D. MOTT - Brunswick

5 St Marys U. CHOL - Richmond

2017 1 Boroondara 
Hawks

P. MCDERMOTT- 
Boroondara Hawks

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

B. RAMAGE - Parkside

D. TALLARITI - 
Whitehorse Colts

3 Kew Comets L. MUNRO - Park 
Orchards

4 Whitehorse 
Colts

J. BARDWELL - 
Whitehorse Colts

5 Bulleen 
Templestowe

J. BOURKE - Parkside

2018 1 Fitzroy A. DANI - Banyule

2 Ashburton C. BROWN - Macleod

3 Boroondara 
Hawks

K. HEAGNEY - 
Boroondara Hawks

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

4 Kew Comets B. HORSNAILL - 
Whitehorse Colts

5 Boroondara 
Hawks

O. BUCKLEY - 
Ashburton

2019 1 Fitzroy 1 G. PYERS- Fitzroy

2 Park 
Orchards 1

L. DOWNIE- 
Warrandyte

3 Banyule H. BOREHAM- 
Richmond

4 Brunswick A. TSAROUHAS- 
Brunswick

5 Bundoora N. LAWSON- Bundoora

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 1 St Marys RB Dante Colosimo - 
Fitzroy

2 Ashburton R James Kayrooz - 
Banyule 

Mitchell Lawson - 
Parkside

3 Richmond 
Colts

Zach Dowd - Richmond

4 St Marys WW Oscar Witt - Brunswick

2022 1 Ivanhoe Colts 
Boys B

J. CARDAMONE - 
Beverley Hills

2 Doncaster 
Colts

B. THOMSON - Kew 
Comets

3 Parkside 
Colts Boys R

L. GRECH - Bundoora

Youth Girls
Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2011 Youth 
Girls

Kew Rovers S.PERKINS- East 
Burwood Devils

2012 Youth 
Girls

Kew Rovers C.WILSON - 
Bayswater

2013 Youth 
Girls

Kew Rovers T.LUCAS-RODD - 
East Malvern

Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest

2014 Youth 
Girls

East Malvern T. LUCAS-RODD - 
East Malvern

2015 Youth 
Girls - 
Saturday

Bulleen 
Templestowe

O. MCFAWN 
- St Marys / C. 
MCFAWN - St 
Marys

Youth 
Girls - 
Sunday

East Brighton 
Vampires

A. DUMAS - East 
Brighton Vampires 

2016 1 St Marys E. BROWN - Glen 
Iris

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

D. ALI - Beverley 
Hills

2017 1 Whitehorse 
Colts

K. LYNCH - Kew 
Rovers

2018 1 Fitzroy Z. FLANIGAN - 
Fitzroy

2 Bulleen 
Templestowe

B. FOX - 
Camberwell

2019 1 Bulleen 
Templestowe

A. LING- 
Whitehorse Colts

2 Heidelberg E. HUNT- Ashburton

2020 Season Cancelled COVID-19

2021 1 Fitzroy Ava Jordan - 
Banyule

2 Richmond 
Yellow

Carmen Lia Smith - 
Richmond

3 Kew Bears 2 Kirsten Smith - Kew 
Bears

2022 1 Fitzroy Youth 
Girls 1

C. HARITOPOULOS 
- Fitzroy

2 Park Orchards 
Youth Girls

M. GIROLAMI - St 
Marys

3 Parkside 
Youth Girls

C. KODAGODA - 
Parkside
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	» Kew Rovers players celebrate a 
goal in their Grand Final against 
Park Orchards NRP. 
(Photo by Frankie Photography).
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2022

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

BOARD REPORT

The YJFL Board submit the financial report of the 
Yarra Junior Football League Inc. for the financial 
year ended 31 October 2022.

Board Members
The names of Board members throughout the 
year and at the date of this report are:

Ms. I. Moodie (President)
Mr. C. Lake (Vice President)
Mr. P. Lane (Treasurer)
Ms. S.E Mackintosh
Mr. A. Davenport
Ms. S. Styant-Browne
Mr. P. Clifton 
Mr. P. Lane
 
Principal Activities
The principal activities of the Association during 
the financial year were to encourage, promote, 
control, arrange and develop the playing of 
Australian Rules Football.

Significant Changes
No significant change in the nature of these 
activities occurred during the year.  The League 
has once again taken the decision to return 
registration fees to clubs after prudent manage-
ment and after having an uninterrupted season.

Operating Result 

The profit for the year amounted to $105,981 
(2021 $267, 463)

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the 
Members of the Board.

Board Member:

Ms. I. Moodie (President)

Board Member:

Mr. P. Lane  (Treasurer)

Dated this day of 23rd November, 2022.

YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953
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INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2022

2022 2021

Note $ $

INCOME

General Income  1,521,696  1,321,779 

Other Operations Income  221,667  137,365 

Grants, Sponsor’s Rebates  78,105  74,545 

Canteen Sales  8,927  21,825 

Other Income

Government Grants  2,500  98,300 

Interest Received  801  - 

TOTAL INCOME  1,833,696  1,653,814 

EXPENDITURE

Administration Costs  239,962  154,924 

Canteen Cost  787  13,747 

Operations

Insurances  97,593  - 

Football Operations  483,727  366,821 

Depreciation/Amortisation  -  - 

Umpires  379,098  237,747 

Employment Expenses  546,262  516,850 

Occupancy Costs (19,714)  96,262 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE  1,727,715  1,386,351 

Profit (loss) before income tax 105,981 267,463 

Profit (loss) after income tax for the year  105,981 267,463 

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year  613,783  346,320 

Retained earnings at the end of the financial year  719,764  613,783 

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2022

2022 2021

Note $ $

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents  914,424  1,266,783 

Trade and other receivables 2  25,207  93,283 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  939,631  1,360,066 

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment  -  - 

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS  -  - 

TOTAL ASSETS  939,631  1,360,066 

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Expenses  51,573  20,003 

Statutory Obligations  9,144  - 

Provisions 3  131,831  675,000 

Employee Entitlements  27,319  51,280 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  219,866  746,283 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  219,866  746,283 

NET ASSETS  719,764  613,783 

MEMBER’S FUNDS

Retained earnings 4  719,764  613,783 

TOTAL MEMBER’S FUNDS  719,764  613,783 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2022

2022 2021

Note $ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AC-
TIVITIES

Government Grants  2,750  98,300 

Receipts from operations  1,844,047  1,349,257 

Payments to suppliers (2,199,156) (1,351,091)

Net cash used in operating activities (352,359)  96,466 

Net increase in cash held (352,359)  96,466 

Cash at beginning of financial year  1,266,783  1,170,317 

Cash at end of financial year  914,424  1,266,783 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2022

Member’s Funds

Balance at 1 November 2015  414,720 

Profit for the year  57,931 

Balance at 31 October 2016  472,651 

Loss for the year (9,882)

Balance at 31 October 2017  462,769 

Profit for the year  66,782 

Balance at 31 October 2018  529,551 

Loss for the year (23,267)

Balance at 31 October 2019  506,284 

Loss for the year (159,964)

Balance at 31 October 2020  346,320 

Profit for the year  267,463 

Balance at 31 October 2021  613,783 

Profit for the year  105,981 

Balance at 31 October 2022  719,764 
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1.	 Statement of Significant Accounting 
Policies

		
This financial report is a special purpose 
financial report prepared in order to satisfy 
the financial reporting requirements of 
the Associations Incorporation Report Act 
2012.  The Board has determined that the 
Association is not a reporting entity.		
		
This financial report has been prepared on 
an accruals basis and is based on historic 
costs and does not take into account 
changing money values.			 
	
The following are significant accounting 
policies, which are consistent with the 
previous period, unless otherwise stated, 
have been adopted in the preparation of 
this financial report.				 
				  
Income Tax
		
The Yarra Junior Football League Inc. is a 
non-profit association and, as a Community 
Service Organisation, is exempt from 
Income Tax.				  
				  
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)		
		
Leasehold improvements and property 
and equipment are carried at cost less the 
relevant depreciation.  The depreciable 
amount of all PPE is depreciated over the 
useful lives of the assets to the Association 
commencing from the time the asset is held 
ready for use.				  
				  
Cash and Cash Equivalents			 
	
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on 
hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other 
short-term highly liquid investments with 
original maturities of three months or less.

Revenue and Other Income			 
	
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable after 
taking into account refunds paid, provisions 
for returns to clubs for registration fees as 
resolved by the Board and any provision for 
credits expected to be taken up in the next 
financial year.				  
				  
All revenue is stated net of the amount of 
goods and services tax (GST).			 
	
				  
Goods and Services Tax (GST)			 
	
Revenues, expenses and assets are 
recognised net of the amount of GST, 
except where the amount of GST incurred 
is not recoverable from the Australian 
Tax Office.  In these circumstances GST is 
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition 
of the asset or as part of an item of the 
expense.  Receivables, Payables and 
Provisions in the balance sheet are shown 
inclusive of GST.				  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2022

2022 2021

$ $

2.  Trade and Other Receivables
Current

Trade Debtors  25,207  31,919 

GST - future benefit on provisions  -  61,364 

 25,207  93,283 

The Association does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would 
otherwise be past due or impaired.

3. Provisions
Provision for Player Credits  -  600,000 

Provision for Ford Park  -  75,000 

Provision for Club Refunds  131,831  - 

Total Provisions  131,831  675,000 

4.  Retained Earnings
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year  613,783  346,320 

Net profit (loss) attributable to the Association  105,981  267,463 

Retained earnings at the end of the financial year  719,764  613,783 

5.  Cash Flow Information
Reconciliation of Cash Flow from operations with profit

Profit (Loss) for the year  105,981  267,463 

Non-cash charges added back

Employee Entitlements (23,961) (54,302)

Depreciation/Amortisation 0 0

 82,020  213,161 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Decrease (increase) in receivables 6,713 9,609

(Increase) decrease in inventories 0 0

Increase (decrease) in liabilities (441,875) 124,804

Net cash provided by (used in) operations (353,142) 347,574

6.  Events Subsequent to Balance Date
The Board has resolved to return funds to clubs representing the savings in Colbrow and Umpire Fees for the 
year.



2022 ANNUAL REPORT 2022 ANNUAL REPORT

92 93

CERTIFICATE BY MEMBERS OF 
THE BOARD

We, Ms Ishbel Moodie and Mr Paul Lane certify that:				  
				  
(a)  We are members of the Board of the Yarra Junior Football League Inc.			 
	
				  
(b)  We will attend the annual general meeting of the Association to be held on 7 December 
2022.				  
				  
(c)  We are authorised by the attached resolution of the Board to sign this certificate.			 
	
				  
(d)  The annual statement is to be submitted to members of the Association at its annual general 
meeting.				  
				  
				  
				  
				  
Ms Ishbel Moodie 				  
				  
				  
				  
				  
Mr Paul Lane				 
				  
				  
				  
Dated this day of 23rd November 2022				 

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF 
THE BOARD

The Board has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that this special 
purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies 
outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements				  
				  
In the opinion of the Board, the financial statements as set out on pages 84 to 91:			 
	
				  
a)  Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Yarra Junior Football League Inc. as at 
31 October 2022 and its performance for the year ended on that date.				  
				  
b)  At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Yarra Junior 
Football League Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.			 
	
				  
c)  This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board and is signed for and on 
behalf of the Board by:				  
				  
				  
				  
				  
Ms Ishbel Moodie 				  
				  
				  
				  
				  
Mr Paul Lane				 
				  
				  
				  
Dated this day of 23rd November 2022				 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR 
FOOTBALL LEAGUE

ABN: 99 078 869 953

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying 
financial report, being a special purpose 
financial report of Yarra Junior Football 
League Inc (the League), which comprises 
the balance sheet as at 31 October 2022, 
and the income statement, a summary 
of significant accounting policies, other 
explanatory notes and the statement by 
members of the Board.

Board’s Responsibility for the Financial 
Report

The Board of the League is responsible for 
the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial report and have determined that 
the accounting policies described in Note 
1 to the financial statements, which form 
part of the financial report, are consistent 
with the financial reporting requirements 
of the Associations Incorporation Reform 
Act 2012 and are appropriate to meet 
the needs of the members. The Board’s 
responsibility also includes designing, 
implementing and maintaining internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial report that is 
free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error; selecting and 
applying appropriate accounting policies; 
and making accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on the financial report based on our audit. 
No opinion is expressed as to whether the 
accounting policies used, as described 
in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the 
needs of the members. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards. These Auditing 

Standards require that we comply with 
relevant ethical requirements relating to 
audit engagements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
whether the financial report is free from 
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 
to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial 
report. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditors’ judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial report, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditors 
consider internal control relevant to the 
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial report in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates 
made by the Board, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial 
report.

The financial report has been prepared for 
distribution to members for the purpose 
of fulfilling the Board’s financial reporting 
obligations under the Associations 
Incorporation Act. We disclaim any 
assumption of responsibility for any 
reliance on this report or on the financial 
report to which it relates to any person 
other than the members. or for anv 
purpose other than that for which it was 
prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, 
we have complied with the 
independence requirements of 
Australian professional ethical 
pronouncements.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of 
Yarra Junior Football League Inc presents 
fairly, in all material respects the financial 
position of Yarra Junior Football League 
Inc as of 31 October 2022 and of its 
financial performance for the year then 
ended in accordance with the accounting 
policies described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements. and the Associations 
lncorporation Reform Act 2012.

Name of Firm: 		  CWS Sincock & Co.
				    Chartered Accountants

Name of Partner: 
				    Mr R. Sincock

Address: 			   Level 4, 112 Wellington Parade, East Melbourne, Victoria, 3002

Dated this day of 11th November, 2022
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I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 October, 2022 
there have been:

(i)	 no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the 
Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

(ii)	 no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

CWS — Sincock & Co. 
Chartered Accountants

R J Sincock Partner

Dated at Melbourne, this day of 3rd November 2022.

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 307C OF 
THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TO THE DIRECTORS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
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	» Surrey Park Under 13s celebrate a 
Grand Final victory.  
(Photo by Frankie Photography)



Ford Park, Bellfield 3081
Cnr Davidson St & Perkins Ave

PO Box 434, 
Bulleen Plaza, 3105

T. 9850 6615
yarrajfl.org.au

https://www.yarrajfl.org.au/

